Jeffrey W. Patton
Chief Executive Officer

www.iskzoo.org

Administrative Services
610 South Burdick Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Phone: (269) 553-8000

Access Center

615 East Crosstown Parkway
Kalamazoo, M1 49001
Phone: (269) 373-6000
(888) 373-6200

Michigan Relay Center: 711

Integrated Health &

Psychiatric Services

615 Fast Crosstown Parkway
Kalamazoo, M1 49001

Phone (Adults): (269) 553-7037
Phone (Youth): (269) 553-7078

Office of Recipient Rights
610 South Burdick Street
Kalamazoo, M1 49007

Phone: (269) 364-6920

Outpatient Services
2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
Phone: (269) 553-7132

Services for Adults
with Mental lliness
2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
Phone: (269) 553-8000
(888) 373-6200

Services for Adults with
Developmental Disabilities
418 West Kalamazoo Ave.
Kalamazoo, M1 49007

Phone: (269) 553-8060

Michigan Relay Center: 711

Services for Youth

and Families

418 West Kalamazoo Ave.
Kalamazoo, M1 49007
Phone: (269) 553-7120

Substance Use
Disorder Services
Phone: (800) 781-0353
Training

418 West Kalamazoo Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49007
Phone: (269) 364-6952

INTEGRATED

Services of Kalamazoo

Community e Independence e Empowerment

AGENDA
INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo Board of Directors HAS SCHEDULED ITS MEETING FOR

MONDAY, July 24, 2023, BEGINNING @ 4:00PM via Microsoft TEAMS or in-person at
610 S. Burdick Street/Kalamazoo, ML, (2™ Floor/Board Conference Room).

4+ Special Retirement Farewell for Ms. Patricia “Pat” Weighman
“- RESOLUTION - Recognizing PMTO Success in Michigan

L. CALLTO ORDER - CITY & COUNTY DECILARATION
II. AGENDA

I1I. CITIZEN TIME

IV. RECIPIENT RIGHTS

a. Recipient Rights Monthly Report (April, May & June)
b. Recipient Rights SEMI-ANNUAL Report

V. PROGRAM SERVICES REPORT

a. Justice Equity and Trauma Team Update — Dianne Shaffer ¢» Carlos Brown

ISK, Chief Project Officer & Project Director, Kalamazoo Suicide Prevention Program

VL CONSENT CAIL ENDAR/VERBAL MOTION

a. MINUTES (May 22 ¢ June 26, 2023)

b. Chief Executive Officer Performance (Policy)

G Monitoring Executive Performance (Policy)

d. Chief Executive Officer Role (Policy)

e. Delegation to the Chief Executive Officer (Policy)

£ Investment (Policy)

g. Board Finance and Compliance Committee (Policy)

VIL MONITORING REPORTS
a. Strategic Plan (Report)
b. ENDS All Populations (Report)

VIIL FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. Financial Condition Report
b. Utilization Report
c. Investment Report

d. May ¢ June 2023 Disbursements/MOTION

IX. ACTION ITEMS/VERBAL MOTION
a. Chairperson’s Role (Policy)

X. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT/VERBAL
a. CEO Report

XL CITIZEN TIME




INTEGRATED

Services of Kalamazoo

Jeffrey W. Patton

. . . Community e Independence ¢ Empowerment
Chief Executive Officer

www.iskzoo.org
Administrative Services XII BOARD MEMBER TIME
South Burdick Stree '
16(13;;110;;00, lll\/rltlhéct905()t;“t a. SWMBH (Southwest Michigan Behavioral Health) Updates/Erik Krogh
Phone: (269) 553-8000 b. Board Election Results/Karen Longanecker
Access Center Ci CANCELLATION of the August 28, 2023, meeting/Karen Longanecker
615 Fast Crosstown Parkway
Kalamazoo, MI 49001 XIII. ADJOURNMENT

Phone: (269) 373-6000
(888) 373-6200
Michigan Relay Center: 711

Integrated Health &

Psychiatric Services

615 East Crosstown Parkway
Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Phone (Adults): (269) 553-7037
Phone (Youth): (269) 553-7078

Office of Recipient Rights
610 South Burdick Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Phone: (269) 364-6920

Outpatient Services
2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
Phone: (269) 553-7132

Services for Adults

with Mental liiness
2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
Phone: (269) 553-8000
(888) 373-6200

Services for Adults with

Developmental Disabilities
418 West Kalamazoo Ave.
Kalamazoo, M1 49007

Phone: (269) 553-8060

Michigan Relay Center: 711
Services for Youth

and Families

418 West Kalamazoo Ave.

Kalamazoo, M1 49007
Phone: (269) 553-7120

Substance Use

Disorder Services
Phone: (800) 781-0353

Training

418 West Kalamazoo Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49007
Phone: (269) 364-6952



]ntegra’ced Services of Kalamazoo
RESOLUTION

RECOGNIZING PMTO SUCCESS IN MICHIGAN

July 24, 2023

WHEREAS Parent Management Training — Oregon (PMTO) is a set of intervention programs that
are recognized as evidence-based programs providing preventive and clinical interventions for
families of youngsters with behavioral problems as well as associated problems such as
depression, academic problems, and deviant peer association; and

WHEREAS the first implementation of Michigan’s PMTO began in 2004 with a goal of
establishing sustainable evidence-based practices to serve Michigan families in need through
the community mental health system of care; and

WHEREAS the State of Michigan asked Kalamazoo County Community Mental Health Authority
(ISK) to organize and implement the PMTO model in Michigan and thereafter to guide and
manage the statewide PMTO program to assist other community mental health services
providers to adopt and run PMTO programs; and

WHEREAS ISK employee Luann Gray is currently the Evidence Based State Manager for PMTO,
responsible for providing that guidance and management assistance across the State of
Michigan; and

WHEREAS today in Michigan there has been developed infrastructure to offer both individual
and group formats of PMTO in forty-one counties; and

WHEREAS the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) has committed to
implementing PMTO in all Community Mental Health (CMH) organizations throughout the state
of Michigan; and

WHEREAS results of PMTO programs and training have demonstrated excellent outcomes for
Michigan’s youth with severe emotional disturbances and their families; and

WHEREAS ISK is committed to continuing to provide PMTO in its system of care.



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; that the ISK Board salutes the beginning of the 20" year of
PMTO programs in Michigan; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED; that the ISK Board celebrates ISK’s successful PMTO implementation
in Kalamazoo as well as ISK’s roll in providing program assistance to other CMH organizations
throughout Michigan; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED; that ISK commends the great outcomes that PMTO has achieved for
Michigan children and families and looks forward to many more years of success for the PMTO
program in Kalamazoo and across the State of Michigan

Resolved by board motion on the 24th day of July 2023.

!NTEGRATED Karen Longanecker, Chair

Services of Kalamazoo

Community ¢ Independence ¢ Empowerment Michael Seals. Vice Chair



1V.a.

Office of Recipient Rights
Report to the Mental Health Board

On Complaints/Allegations
Closed in: April, May, & June 2023



Office of Recipient Rights Report to the Mental Health Board

Complaints/Allegations Closed in April 2023

April 2023 FY 22-23| April 2022 FY 21-22
Total # of Complaints Closed 29 234 36 245
Total # of Allegations Closed 48 399 56 410
Total # of Allegations Substantiated 12 131 14 125

The data below represents the total number of closed allegations and substantiations for the following categories:
Consumer Safety, Dignity/Respect of Consumer, Treatment Issues, and Abuse/Neglect.

ALLEGATIONS April 2023 April 2022
Category TOTAL SUBSTANTIATED | ‘' TOTAL SUBSTANTIATED
Consumer Safety 4 0 1 0
Dignity/Respect of Consumer 8 2 11 0
Treatment Issues/Suitable Services 14 2 15 4
(Including Person Centered Planning)
Abuse | 0 0 0 0
Abuse [ 2 0 2 2
Abuse 111 4 1 3 2
Neglect | 0 0 0 0
Neglect I 2 1 2 2
Neglect 111 6 5 2 2
40 13 36 12
APPEALS April 2023 FY 22-23 April 2022 FY 21-22
Uphold Investigative Findings & Plan of Action | 1 2 2 2
Return Investigation to ORR; 0 0 0 0
Reopen or Reinvestigate
Uphold Investigative Findings but Recommend | 0 0 0 0
Respondent Take Additional or Different Action
to Remedy the Violation
Request an External Investigation 0 0 0 0
by the State ORR

ABUSE AND NEGLECT DEFINITIONS — SUMMARIZED

Abuse Class I means serious injury to the recipient by staff. Also, sexual contact between a staff and a recipient.
Abuse Class I means non-serious injury or exploitation to the recipient by staff and includes using unreasonable force,

even if no injury results.

Abuse Class ITI means communication by staff to a recipient that is threatening or degrading. (such as; putting down,

making fun of, insulting)

Neglect Class I means a serious injury occurred because a staff person DID NOT do something he or she should have
done (an omission). It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected abuse I or neglect I of a recipient.
Neglect Class IT means a non-serious injury occurred to a recipient because a staff person DID NOT do something he

or she should have done (an omission). It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected abuse 11 or neglect II of a

recipient

Neglect Class ITI means a recipient was put at risk of physical harm or sexual abuse because a staff person DID NOT
do something he or she should have done per rule or guideline. It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected

abuse III or neglect I1I of a recipient.




ORR ADDENDUM TO MH BOARD REPORT
May 2023

Re: April 2023 Abuse/Neglect Violations

April

Abuse Violations

®  There was one substantiated Abuse III violation in April 2023.

o The remedial action for this violation was Employment Termination

(1).

Neglect Violations

®  There was one substantiated Neglect II violation in April 2023.

o The remedial action for this violation was Contract Action (1), and
Recipient transfer to another provider (1).

® There were five substantiated Neglect III violations in April 2023. There
was one Neglect 111, Failure to Report.

o The remedial actions for these violations were Employment
Termination (3), and Written Reprimand (2).

The 5 violations occurred at 4 different agencies. Of the agency
with 2 violations at the same program site, one is a Failure to
Report.



Office of Recipient Rights Report to the Mental Health Board

Complaints/Allegations Closed in May 2023

May 2023 FY 22-23| May 2022 FY 21-22
Total # of Complaints Closed 23 257 35 280
Total # of Allegations Closed 43 442 53 463
Total # of Allegations Substantiated 15 146 21 146

The data below represents the total number of closed allegations and substantiations for the following categories:
Consumer Safety, Dignity/Respect of Consumer, Treatment Issues, and Abuse/Neglect.

ALLEGATIONS May 2023 May 2022
Category TOTAL SUBSTANTIATED | - TOTAL SUBSTANTIATED
Consumer Safety 4 2 3 1
Dignity/Respect of Consumer 10 3 7 1
Treatment Issues/Suitable Services 7 4 13 2
(Including Person Centered Planning)
Abuse | 0 0 0 0
Abuse II 2 1 0 0
Abuse 111 2 0 7 1
Neglect I 0 0 1 1
Neglect 11 2 2 2 1
Neglect 111 3 3 11 11
30 15 44 18
APPEALS May 2023 FY 22-23 May 2022 FY 21-22
Uphold Investigative Findings & Plan of Action | 0 3 0 2
Return Investigation to ORR; 0 0 0 0
Reopen or Reinvestigate
Uphold Investigative Findings but Recommend | 0 0 0 0
Respondent Take Additional or Different Action
to Remedy the Violation
Request an External Investigation 0 0 0 0
by the State ORR

ABUSE AND NEGLECT DEFINITIONS — SUMMARIZED

Abuse Class I means serious injury to the recipient by staff. Also, sexual contact between a staff and a recipient.
‘Abuse Class I means non-serious injury or exploitation to the recipient by staff and includes using unreasonable force,

even if no injury results.

Abuse Class IIT means communication by staff to a recipient that is threatening or degrading. (such as; putting down,

making fun of, insulting)

Neglect Class I means a serious injury occurred because a staff person DID NOT do something he or she should have
done (an omission). It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected abuse I or neglect I of a recipient.
Neglect Class II means a non-serious injury occurred to a recipient because a staff person DID NOT do something he

or she should have done (an omission). It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected abuse II or neglect II of a

recipient

Neglect Class ITI means a recipient was put at risk of physical harm or sexual abuse because a staff person DID NOT
do something he or she should have done per rule or guideline. It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected

abuse 111 or neglect 111 of a recipient.




ORR ADDENDUM TO MH BOARD REPORT
July 2023

Re: May 2023 Abuse/Neglect Violations

May

Abuse Violations

® There was one substantiated Abuse II violation in May 2023.

O The remedial action for this violation was Employment Termination

(1),

Neglect Violations

® There were two substantiated Neglect II violations in May 2023. The two
violations were Failures to Report.

o The remedial actions for these violations were Written Reprimand
(4), and Training (1). There were three staff involved in one
violation and 1 staff involved in the second violation. These
occurred at 2 different agencies.

® There were three substantiated Neglect 11 violations in May 2023.

o The remedial actions for these violations were Employment
Termination (2), Written Reprimand (2), and Training (2). Of the 3
violations there were two staff involved in two different violations
and [ staff involved in the third violation. These occurred at 3
different agencies.

All of the ORR case information is forwarded to the KCMHSAS Population Directors on a monthly basis for any tracking/trending of
the RR information in their areas of authority. *(Agencies can include KCMHSAS).



Office of Recipient Rights Report to the Mental Health Board

Complaints/Allegations Closed in June 2023

June 2023 FY 22-23| June 2022 FY 21-22
Total # of Complaints Closed 28 285 | 42 322
Total # of Allegations Closed 52 494 | 68 531
Total # of Allegations Substantiated 10 156 | 18 164

The data below represents the total number of closed allegations and substantiations for the following categories:
Consumer Safety, Dignity/Respect of Consumer, Treatment Issues, and Abuse/Neglect.

by the State ORR

ALLEGATIONS June 2023 June 2022
Category TOTAL SUBSTANTIATED | TOTAL SUBSTANTIATED
Consumer Safety 7 0 10 1
Dignity/Respect of Consumer 11 1 11 2
Treatment Issues/Suitable Services 13 2 13 4
(Including Person Centered Planning)
Abuse | 0 0 0 0
Abuse 11 3 1 4 0
Abuse 111 9 2 4 0
Neglect I 0 0 0 0
Neglect 11 1 1 1 1
Neglect 111 4 2 8 8
48 9 51 16
APPEALS June 2023 FY 22-23 June 2022 FY 21-22
Uphold Investigative Findings & Plan of Action | 0 3 0 2
Return Investigation to ORR; 0 0 0 0
Reopen or Reinvestigate
Uphold Investigative Findings but Recommend | 0 0 0 0
Respondent Take Additional or Different Action
to Remedy the Violation
Request an External Investigation 0 0 0 0

ABUSE AND NEGLECT DEFINITIONS — SUMMARIZED

Abuse Class I means serious injury to the recipient by staff. Also, sexual contact between a staff and a recipient.
Abuse Class II means non-serious injury or exploitation to the recipient by staff and includes using unreasonable force,

even if no injury results.

Abuse Class ITI means communication by staff to a recipient that is threatening or degrading. (such as; putting down,

making fun of, insulting)

Neglect Class I means a serious injury occurred because a staff person DID NOT do something he or she should have
done (an omission). It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected abuse I or neglect I of a recipient.
Neglect Class II means a non-serious injury occurred to a recipient because a staff person DID NOT do something he

or she should have done (an omission). It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected abuse II or neglect II of a

recipient

Neglect Class ITI means a recipient was put at risk of physical harm or sexual abuse because a staff person DID NOT
do something he or she should have done per rule or guideline. It also includes failure to report apparent or suspected

abuse 11 or neglect III of a recipient.




ORR ADDENDUM TO MH BOARD REPORT
July 2023

Re: June 2023 Abuse/Neglect Violations
June

Abuse Violations

®  There was one substantiated Abuse II violation in June 2023.

o The remedial action for this violation is Written Reprimand (1),
Policy Revision/Development (1), and Training (1).

®  There were two substantiated Abuse III violations in June 2023.

o The remedial actions for these violations were Staff Transfer (1),
Written Reprimand (2), Training (2).

The 2 violations occurred at different agencies.

Neglect Violations

® There was one substantiated Neglect II violation in June 2023. It was a
Failure to Report.

o The remedial actions for these violations were Written Reprimand
(1), Training (1).

®  There were two substantiated Neglect I1I violations in June 2023,

o The remedial actions for these violations were Written Reprimand
(2), and Training (1).

The Neglect II Failure to Report violation and one of the Neglect
I1I violations were at the same agency but occurred at different
sites. The second Neglect III occurred at a different agency.

All of the ORR case information is forwarded to the KCMHSAS Population Directors on a monthly basis for any tracking/trending of
the RR information in their areas of authority. ¥*(Agencies can include KCMHSAS).



IV.b.

Office of Recipient Rights
Report to the Mental Health Board
On Semi-Annual Report



0 T T 9210} 3|qeuoseaJtun - || SSe|2 asnqy [4aadi
T S S 10B |BIRUSPIJJBUON - || SSB[2 3snqy TceeL
0 0 0 | sse|d 3snqy 1T
pan1aday AioSs1e) 3pod

6 UuoldIpSUIN[ ISPINCId 3pPISINO T000

PaAIS33Y Aso331e) Spo)

6 panjoAu| 1ySty ON 0000

[FEINEREN] JSTEEICS) apo)

Ad0931V) A9 SNOILVOITIV

Ti14 OLNV TIIM T13D - 343H 3dAL LON ol / Pa1RIIURISGNS SUOIIUSAIDIU|
TH4 OLNY TIIM T13D - 343H 3dAL LON ol Zs SUOIIUBAIRU|
THi4 OLNV TIM T13D - 343H 3dAL LON ol 3 paieliuelsgns suoilediisanu|
T114 OLNY THM T13D - 343H 3dAL LON ol 0€Z suo1e311sanuy|
TH3 OLAV TIM T13D - 34IH AL LON ol 782 suoness||y
T3 01NV TUM T130 - 3¥3H 3dAL LON OCmmmm) 00¢ paAnIgday siuiejdwo) [e10]

STV101 NOLLVDITIV

S3ySHy uo spag pasuadi] 10 Jaquin Hd1
1uads oy/SINOH ped p i quinN
. s3id (3unod ps1edijdnpun)
s'L 20140 SISy sev9 PaAISS SisWNSUO) JO # HIAID

e20z ‘1€ waew - 220z ‘1 +=q00 [N :pouad Sunoday

fsuuog uueoy -4010341d 301440 S1HOIY

1l

oozewe|ey 10 S3IIAISS parelSany] 404 V1vda LNIVIdINOD




4 9T 6 v LS 109dsay pue Ausiq ¥80L
0 0 0 0 0 8ui11as aAdIlSaI 1SR €302
0 [4" € e 14 juswiuouiaug
luswieal] suewnH Aieliues ‘ajes ¢80L
SUOI1B|OIA 1 J91dByd Sapnjdoul) UCIIPUO
z €1 ot 9% 65 (suoRelolA y J=ideyD sepapul) UORIPUCD | po,
01 p31INS SIJIAISS Yl|eSH [BIUSN
paenuesqns peienueIsgns
suoljuaAIaU| suoRUAAIRU| suoiesiisaauj| suonesisaaujl pan1a2ay Aio3Sa38) 2pod
0 0 0 0 0 3unon Sv0L
0 0 0 0 0 92110e.d snoidi9y 0L
*219 ‘UoIlepOWLIOID
T T 0 T 4 ¥ Hep " ov0L
‘A31]1g1SS920Y ‘UonRUIWLISI] :SIYSU [IAID
porenueIsqns poreueIsqns
SuoRUaAISIU| SUOIIUBAISIU] suonesnisaayj suonesnsany] paniadsy fio3=1e) 3po)
I ¥ 4 sjuaid1dau piemo) Juswissesey/uonel|elsy | §S5L
0 0 0 wia3sAS uo1193104d 1YSty 0SSZ
pajenueIsqns paieueisqns
SUOIUIAISIU| SUOIJUDAIIU| suoizesisaau] suonesnsaayj sELVEREN] A103318) 2pod
) S q podau 03 anjie} - ||| SSepd 199|39N IdaadA
33 6¢ 6€ 111 sse[2 193|83N TLT2L
€ 14 ¥ podas 03 aunjiey - || SSepd 193[89N Y4 YadA
€ S S 11 sse|d 309|3aN 19T2L
0 0 0 Hodau 01 aJnjiey - | SSejd 19|3aN r4radA
0 0 0 | Sse[2 193|33N 1S2ZL
peieiuelsqns
suonesisaauj suonesnissauj paAisday Aio8a3e) 3po)
0 T I asnge [enxas - | SSe|D asnqy vezL
8 143 %43 111 Ssg|d - asnqy €qeL
T / / uorielojdxs - || ssepd asnqy §STTeL
0 0 0 jua1adwooul se Suneasy - || Ssepd asnqy | ¥zl
0 0 0 wiey jeuoiloOwWwS? - || SSeD Isnqy £TTTL




palenueisqns paienueisqng

SUOIIUSAID}U| SsuonuUaAIIU| suonesnsaAu| suonesiisanu| paAI29Y AioSa1e) 3po)
0 0 0 0 0 uonesuadwo) pue Joge] 09€/

paienueIsqns perenueisqgns

suonuaAIu| SuoiuUaAIU| suoesnissaul suones1Isanu| pan1229y AsoS318) apo)
0 0 0 0 0 suoneywi] —Auadold [euosiad 987L
T VA e S ran asn pue uoIssassod-Apadold 182,

parenueIsqns psrenueisqns

suonuaAIau| SUOIIUAAIRIU] suonesnssau] suonesnsaaul paAnisdsy AioSs12) apo)
0 0 0 0 0 [leJA-SUOiRIUNWWO) €97L
0 0 0 0 0 auoydas|a]-suoiedunwwo) 8L
0 0 0 0 0 SMUSIA-SUOIIBIIUNWIWO) 087L

pa3enueIsqns pPoieRueIsqns

suoRuaAINU| SUOIUAAIRUJ suonlesiIsaAu| suoizesnsaAu] paAI23y Aio39318) 9pod
0 0 0 0 0 doue|[I2AINS 03PIA 6tz
0 0 0 0 0 sse|n AB\-3UQ 0 9sN ‘S3ulpJodaioipny izl

‘sydesSoioyd ‘syunidiaduly

po3enueisqns parenueIsqns

suonuaIY| SUOIIUAAIBIU] suonesnisanuj suonesnsanuj paniaday A10S3318) apo)
0 0 0 0 0 S10943 SpIS UOeJIP3N 06TL
0 0 0 0 0 (85T ¥V) s3ndp d1doJ10ydAsd 08TL
0 0 0 0 0 Adeiay] SAIS|NAUOD041I3]3 0LTL
0 0 0 0 0 A1a8ing 09TL

([eNdsOH/AJUS38Y 9yl 01 [eUIa1XT)
0 0 0 0 0 |BUOISS3J0.1d Y}|BSH |BIUSIA B JO S32IIBS | 0STL
0 0 0 0 0 $s24804d/sn1e1s [ed1ul]d JO 3J1I0N ovIL
|RUOISS}0.4d
0 0 0 T T 0€TL
Y3[BaH |eIus|Al/uenIsAyd 40 32104D
0 0 ¢ c c (sse20.4d paiayua) 0z1L
: -U0S19d) INISS JO UB|d US1LJ/ [BNPIAIPU]

0 T ;3 T € s1ysiy Ajlwey 0TTL
0 0 0 0 0 swexd [elus|A pue [edIsAyd 00TL

p=3enueisqns paienueIsqns

SUOIJUaAIU| suoljuaAIU| suonesnissau| suonesnsaau] S ENVEREN] Ai08212) apo)




L (4] 143] 0€c¢ e8¢ S1V10lL
0 0 0 0 0 uoIIBdIUNWWO0D Pasda|iAlld 00S.L
0 T 0 0 iE p1023Y JO UOI1393.110D) 06tL
(sp1023y 03 ss920Y 1ualdioay SulAuag sspnjouj)
0 0 0 0 0 UOIIBWLIOLU| |BIIUSPLIUOD JO PIOYYUAN 87L
T T Z ¥ q UOI1RWIOLU| [BIZUSPIJUOD JO 34NSO|ISI] (023774
0 0 0 0 0 pl0o23y 313jdwo) 09%L
pa3enRueIsqns paienueIsqns
SUORU3AIRU] SUOIIU3AISIU| suonesnisanu] suoizesnsanul sEIVEREN| Aio3=:1e) 3po)
0 0 0 0 0 uoisnjI3s otvL
0 0 0 0 0 julelissy (0[0)774
0 0 0 0 0 1USWIAOIA JO WOpaU4 ot




Buures | puewuday USHUM aa 1epuspissy 11l ssejpo 10316aN
Buiures uoneuiwia] uawlodwsg IN [enuapisay 111 Sse|9 109]6aN
puewuday UsRUM uoyeuluua | juswholdwsg aad 3 I [epuapisay 111 ssepo 3|6aN
l Buiures ] puewuday UsUA aa - I [enuspisay 111 SsB|9 1996aN
Buiuiesj puewuday USPUA juawabeueyy ase) 111 sseo 1039|6aN
Buures puewudey USHUM aa g IN [enuapisay 111 ssepo J03|6aN
Buiures | puewday USHUAA juswabeuepy ase) 111 SSeo 363N
Buwrel) puewuday USHUM aa @ I [eguspissy 111 ssejo J03[63aN
puewuday UsRUA uoneuluwa] usawioidws aa B IN [enuapisay 111 SsBpo 1039|6aN
Buures ) puewuday usNUM aa 2 I [epuspisay 111 ssBJ2 303|BaN
Buures | puewuday USHUAA aag s IN [enuapisay 111 sseo 13)6aN
b Buiures | puewday USHUM aaq renuapisay 111 ssep2 10316aN
uoneuIuLd | juswAoldw3 aa B 1IN [enuspissy 111 SSBJ0 103|63N
puswuday USHUM aa® In [eRuspissy 111 sseio 303]63aN
Buiuies puswnday USPUAA aa g I [enuapisay podal 0} ainjiey - || SSeo 103|6aN
Buiuies ) uonodYy JOBJUOD IN [BuapIsay podail 0} ainjie} - || SSeO 103|6aN
b ng* >05§M>O_QEM aad 2 I [eRuapisay Hodau 0} aunjiey - || ssepo 103|6aN
b — Mwww%w:w_%mm uopoY J0eU0D B3O Il ssejo 1031BaN
L uoneuluwls | juswAhojdwy aa ® N [enuapisay 11 Ssejo 10316aN
L uogeuluwa] juswAiojdwy aa 2 1IN [equapisay 11 Ssejo 193|6aN
b Jsjsuel] yeis puewuday UspU aa g IN [enuapisay 111 Ssejo - asnqy
Bulues | puewuday USHUA aa g IN [eguapisay 11 ssepo - asnqy
uoneulug] yuawAiojdwg aa % I [enuapisay 111 SSEBJD - 3snqy
puewday UsHUM nq* Ec%m Koidw3g ad B IIN [eRuapissy |1 SSBJ2 - 3snqy
Jsjsuel] yeis puewuday USHUAA aa 2 I [epuapissy 11l SSBJ2 - 3snqy
uoisuadsng puewuday USHUAA aa g 1N [enuapisay 1| SSB|9 - 3snqy
L uogeulula] juswAhoidwsy aa 3 I [enguapisay 11l SSepo - asnqy
Butures - puewuday USHUAA aa 2 1N [2Ruspisay 1] ssepo - asnqy
uoneuiuua yuswAhojdwsg aa 2 I [enuapissy JOB [BJUSPIOJBUOU - || SSBJO 9SNqy
uoneulula] juswAloldwsg aa =2 I [ejuapisay uoneyiojdxa - || SSe|9 asnqy
MSH n._m>mo M-a3s| a3s uoY |eIpaWway ouIoadg uoRdY [BIpaWaY duoadg adA| ispiaoid (==d HN_M_MHM% wes)
ATTNO HIND

oozeuweje) 10 SIJIAISS paieidaiu]

110} BIEP UORRIPAWSY || UOIIISS




(SUDHE[OM ¥ IB[OeqD Sepistl) |

e BUIeSLneD 1PN 0q® IN IERdemsey UOIIPUOY 0} PajNG SS0IAISS UNESH [RJUSIN
Bumures) Buyasuno) [eauen 1IN [BnUSpISaY co§
Buiured), juawdojeasq/uoisingy Aolod 1N [BRUSPISSY oﬁg_gﬁ;
b Butures | puEwLdey USBUM ad 2 N [epuspISaY co_%:ow?
Buturest Buiiasunoy [egion uswabeuely 258D co@ﬂmwﬁﬂﬂhﬂwﬂwwwﬁﬂmmc@:mﬁ
Buiuiey aa 1N lenuapisey ) jgte) .cc:mvcEEct.m
AUIQISS300€ ‘UOREUILLIDSID SSIUBU D
F Buurest aa - i [enuspisay JusWSSEIRY/LONENRIEY
Bururzi uogeutuus | Juswhodw3 Qaa e N RRUSPISSY Hodal o} 3ingey - | SSEIO 198(6aN
¢ ng >ucwmm_ ME b m__ esfoidus QG [eguspIsay yodas o} 2unye; - |{| SSBJ2 13BN
ButuesL puewndsy USHUM a2 I [eRuspIsay 10daJ 0} 2ey - ] SSEIP RPN
BuiieiL puewLday USHIM aq ® i lenuapisay podai 03 aInpiey - [[] SSEIO 199}68N
i Bue.y pueLILday USHUM Q02 IN equapisay vodas o} sunjie; - || SSBIO 1JBON
Buipusd IIN [BRUSPIS3Y 111 ssefo pajBaN
ButeL puewLdey UM aQ ® IN [eRUapISSY 11l s 109169N
BuiutesL puewLdEy USHUM 10v 11l ssejo 1o1BaN
' puewldaY USRUM aa epuapissy 111 ssejo 19816aN
2 puewlday uspu ad lenuspisay 11 ssejo 193[6aN
g pugLILIdaY USHUM uoisusdsng Qa8 IN [eBUspISaY 1il S0 PoIBoN
[4 puswiday USHUA ng ‘Aouabe .mE s ovkoidws aa® I [epuapisay 111 ssejo 13BN
Bututes). uoneuuLa | JuawAoldwg [\l [ERUSpISSY Il 52 PoIBoN
buesL pueLLdSY USRIM Q2 I [RuspISaY i1l ssep 08BN
r puewLdey USHIM aq feguapisay 11} sse 1aibaN
Bure. puewuday USHUM 0a ? I [eBUSpISSY Il S5E 1316ON
BueiL uogeuua | Juswojduz aQ ® I [eRuapIsaY Il ssepo PaiBoN
buiures . uoneuiuls | juswAhoidws 1IN [BjuUSpISDY |1t ssepo PsifeN
¢ g .>ocwmmmwmﬁmwﬂ.wm>oa€m aq reguspisay Il ssep PaifeN
bunurery puewipdey USHUM aa 2 1IN [enuapIsey 1l ss2I9 P8iBaN
Buutes ), uoneuiuLa ] juawhojdwsy ad % (I lenuapIsay [ySp———
Burest ng .>ucwmmmumﬂ:mw>o§:m aa ' I [eRUSPISSY {1} ssejp P3ifeN
uogeuILLS | JuaLAoidw uoisusdsng aq enuepisay 11l SseP 108IBeN
uofleuiusa} Juawhodwsg I [eluepISaY 1] SSep 109159N
Butures | puewuday uspumm aa s IN [enuapisay 11 Sseo PorBaN
Butures . uogoweq I feBuepISSy 111 ssefo 19iBeN




Buiutes | Butasunoy feasp waied o UOHBULIOLU] [BRUSPYUOYD JO BNSOSIC]
PEEUEISTS

Buiures} 1nq “ousbe oy 1] okoduig aa s (N reguspissy UORRULIOY| [BUSPLUUOY) 10 34NSOSI(]

puswuday USHUAA uorsuadsng aa s 1IN [eauapissy UOIIRULIOJU| [BRUSPLUOLY) JO INSOOSI(]

uoneuiua | juswAlojdwy

aa @ N [esuspisay

asn pue uoISSassod-Apadold

Buiuiesy

ag e 1IN [eguapisay

SN pue UoISSaSS0d-AUadold

(SS800Id PaIs[usyy

Busures | Juswidojanasuoisinay Aotjod juswsbeuepy ase) -UOSI5H) SOUBS 1O UBIY LOTIA JENRINDL
Burel | Buyasunod [eqian I [BRUSPISSY -U0SI9) mo_ﬁamw JO UB[d USHUM [BNPIAIPU]
5 (SSSI0Tg PoISTusTy -
ulurelL Bugsunog [eqian IN [eRuSpISSY -U0SIad) 89IMSS 0 UBld USHLAA [BNPIAIPUY]
Bulurel Bullesuno) usRuM 1IN [eRuSpISaY swibry Awey
Bulures puBwLdeY USRUM aa ® IN [epuspIsay joedsay pue Aubig
Buipuad waned no Ppadsay pue Aubia
Buiures | puewuday UsRUM aa ® I [eauspisay Jadsay pue Auubiq
Buipuad waned ino wadsay pue Auubig
“PRIETUETSOITS
Butures | 1nq “fousbe oy o] sakoidw QQ % I fenuapisay adsay pue Aubig
puewidoy usHM aa % 1IN [eguapisay ypadsey pue Aubig
Buiures puztupday USRI aQ 2 1N [eRuspIsay yadsay pue AuBig
PETEnUESOITS
1ng “fousBe aup o) sakoidwg Qa2 IN [ejuspisay adsay pue Aubig
igjsuel] yelg puewnday UsHUM aa 2 in [enuapisay 13dsay pue Aubig
uogeuwa} Juawiojdwg aa® IN [enuapisay wadsay pue Qubig
Buuels BIU3pISD HacUBIANS
el 04 IN [ERUSPISSY Juswiess| suBwnY AJBJUBS ‘9SS
PEIERUESTITS TUSWUCIAUS
Inq ‘Aouabe auy Yo 9akojdwg Qa3 N [Bruspisey uswieal | suewiny ARJUES ‘9leS
USWIUCIIAU
Juswssuryug/eday [eIUSLUOIAUT ag s IN |eguapisay sl | wcmEsI bwﬁcmw ‘31ES
SUCHEO ¥ JS[EyD Sepnpay
Buiures | juswdojanagyuoisinay Ao1104 juswabeuepy asen coEucwo o nmﬁ,am SE0IAISS LB [EIUSIY
Bues| ad @ IIN [ERUapISsy UOHIPUOD 8 nmu_:w SS0IABS UlBaH [Blusiy
— (SUDTEIA T IS[0eqo sspmoury |
Jusuidopanaq/uaIsingy Aaiod LoV UOIIPUOD) 0} P3YIING SADIAIBS U)BSH JBIUSIAL
(SUCHEUIA 7 JS[TEUD S3pNnodl)
Bujures | uoeuluLa | Juswkojdwy aqa s IN lenuapisay LOBIPUG?) 0} POHNG SEDIAIES LESH (SIS
(SUUHEUIA 3 JS[IEYD SSPIoUl)
Buures ). puewuday uspUA I3jUag SIsuD LOMPUO? 03 PAUNS SSOINISS LNESH IEIISI
(SUOHEDIA ¥ JSJ0EYD Sepnpuy
Buuies | wswdonac/uoisiney Aaiod wawebeuepy ase) UOIIPUOD 01 PANNS SIOMIBS UIESH IEIUSI
T {SUCHEIA T IS[0EYS S9pmpour; |
Buiuies | uswdoranagyuoisiney Aolod JBUSD SISUD

UOIPUOY 0} PajiNG S82IAI8S LIEaH [BIUSA

E

|



(feuonesonaid) doysyiopp

0 JuswAojdwg pspoddng 14 puewudsy uspUp

0 dis b Burjesuno) uspup

0 SOWOH audsay 0 puewidsy [eqiap

85 aa g IN [enuspisay ¥ Buljasunod [eqiep

el IN [eBuSpIsaY gs Buiurel |

8 ad enuspisey 4 uoisuadsng

0 uoneyjigeyay [e1o0soydhsy € Jajsuel] yels

0 uoieziendsoH [eed } S1IS/ISPIACId Jeylouy 0} Jajsuel] Juaidioay

€ Jusned 1o 9 Juswdojaraqyuolsinsy Adljod

b 1BYI0 0 UOISIASY SOIAISS 10 UBld

0 anedu| € Buipuad

0 N weiboid Aeq 0 1BYI0

0 aa weiboid feq 0 SUON

[ J8jus) SisuD b Jusweoueyugieday [EJUSWUOIIAUT

6c MSH 0 J1oua) ui-doig/esnoyanio 0c uoneuluus | juswAojdwsg
0 dMo-aa 0 a1e) Ja1s04 S,UaIp|iyD 0k psjenuejsqns Inq ‘Aousbe sy us| aakojdwig
F M-a3S 9 juswebeueyy ase) } uoowaq

. a3s ¢ 10V g uoRoY J0BIU0Y

STV1OL NOLLVINdOd J3AIVM

STVLOL ¥IAINONJ

STVLOL NOILVIA3INITH




Jeffrey W. Patton
Chief Executive Officer

www.iskzoo.org

Administrative Services
2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, M1 49001

Phone: (269) 553-8000

Access Center

615 East Crosstown Parkway
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
Phone: (269) 373-6000
(888) 373-6200

Michigan Relay Center: 711

Integrated Health &
Psychiatric Services

615 East Crosstown Parkway
Kalamazoo, MI 49001

Phone (Adults): (269) 553-7037
Phone (Youth): (269) 553-7078

Office of Recipient Rights
201 W. Kalamazoo Ave, Ste 301
Kalamazoo, M1 49007

Phone: (269) 364-6920

Services for Adults
with Mental lliness
2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, M1 49001
Phone: (269) 553-8000
(888) 373-6200

Services for Adults with
Developmental Disabilities
418 West Kalamazoo Ave.
Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Phone: (269) 553-8060

Michigan Relay Center: 711
Services for Youth

and Families

418 West Kalamazoo Ave.

Kalamazoo, MI 49007
Phone: (269) 553-7120

Substance Use
Disorder Services
Phone: (800) 781-0353
Training

2030 Portage Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49001
Phone: (269) 364-6952

V.a.

INTEGRATED

Services of Kalamazoo

Community e Independence ® Empowerment

July 13, 2023
RE: Justice Equity and Trauma Team Quarter Two Update

Greetings Integrated Services of Kalamazoo Board,

May this report provide you with an updated on the DEI efforts that are occurring
within ISK. ISK has a steering committee titled Core Implementation Team (CIT) which
purpose is to provide direction and support to the larger committee known as Justice Equity
Trauma Team (JETT), through the development and review of the annual strategic
workplan. There are 6 subcommittees that are assigned goals from the workplan. The
subcommittees include Equity Tool Development Team, Training, Organizational Wellness,
Affinity, Trauma Informed, and Consumer Feedback.

Committee Updates:

e The Equity Tool Development conducted three equity reviews which included the
final Urgent Review, Dress Code Policy review, and a New SUD Diagnosis Outreach.
Future reviews may consist of Policy Review Process, HR Policy Review, and Juvenile
Justice Grant.

e The Training subcommittee conducted its first lunch and learn Antisemitism training
with a local Rabbi and has scheduled a more in-depth training to occur on August
14, This subcommittee is also reviewing educational resources to update the
approved Diversity Training Movie/Documentary List.

e  Organizational Wellness coordinated with Human Resources a staff outing to
opening season of the Kalamazoo Growlers on June 23",

Organizational Wellness and Trauma Informed are conjointly working on practices
to implement to reduce secondary trauma and improve staff support. Current
topics being explored include Trauma Informed Supervision, and Self-Care Plans.

e The Affinity Workgroups continue to grow. The LGBTQIA+ workgroup has attended
PRIDE for the second consecutive year in ISK’s history. ISK was well received by
community members per reports of ISK staff present.

e Consumer Feedback continues to collect and analyze individuals served feedback at
all ISK sites and will report findings. Special attention will be directed at the new
Behavior Health Urgent Care.

Should you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely
Carlos Brown, LMSW-C

Co-Chair of DEI Efforts and Suicide Prevention Program Director



COMING

2.4 HOURS
Behavioral Health Clinic

SEON

INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo (ISK) Board of Director’s Meeting

May 22, 2023 Vl.a.
ISK Board Member Board Declaration of Location | Board
Members City/County Members
PRESENT ABSENT
Karen Longanecker, CHAIR X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Michael Seals, VICE CHAIR X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Nkenge Bergan X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Sarah Carmany X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Patrick Dolly Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo X
Pat Guenther X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Ramona Lumpkin Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo X
Michael Raphelson X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Sharon Spears X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Erik Krogh X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Melissa Woosley Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo X
Montez Morales, COMMISSIONER Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo X

ISK - KCMHSAS Staff Present:

Jeff Patton, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Amy Rottman

David Anderson

Charlotte Bowser

Wanda Brown

Sheila Hibbs

Beth Ann Meints

Erica Patton

Louis Parker, III

Michael Schlack, CORPORATE COUNSEL
Dianne Shaffer

Lisa Smith

Ed Sova

Alecia Pollard

Demeta Wallace

Call to Order

ISK - KCMHSAS Staff Absent:

Roann Bonney

Providers:
Tina Graham

Executive Director
ASK Family

Services

Fi Spalvieri
Executive Director
Community Living

Options

The Board of Directors (Integrated Services of Kalamazoo) held their meeting on Monday, May 22
2023. It began @ 4:00pm and was presided over by Chairwoman, Karen Longanecker.

INTEGRATED

610 S. Burdick Street
Kalamazoo, M1., 49007-5221



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 2

Agenda
MOTION

Member Raphelson moved to approve the agenda for the meeting. Supported by Member Guenther
and carried without dissent.

Citizen Time No citizens came forth.

Recipient Rights Monthly Reports
Roann Bonney, ISK, Director of ORR, was absent. Therefore, the ORR April Reports will be shared

and reviewed at the Monday, July 24, 2023, ISK Board meeting,

Program Services Report
David Anderson, ISK, Director of Facilities & Housing Resource Center, Erica Patton, ISK, Housing
Manager & Louis Parker, 111, ISK, Housing Navigator, presented the May Program Services Report.

According to Erica Patton, there is another program/initiative with ISK & the W.E. Upjohn Institute.

“The Michigan State Housing Development Authority (MSHDA) is pleased to inform you that your
organizations have been selected to serve as the Co-Leads for the Southwest Housing Partnership -
Region J. We appreciate your willingness to build a connected, collaborative housing ecosystem in
Michigan and to implement the Michigan Statewide Housing Plan.

We will:
»  Email an announcement of your designation as RHP Co- Leads to those who registered or
attended the Regional Housing Partnership (RHP) Kick-Off Meeting
»  Send you the contact list
»  Forward RHP Meeting materials collected by Michigan State University Extension (MSUE)
RHP Co-Leads

Serve as the fiduciary and receive an initial grant of $75,000 for 1 year from the Michigan State
Housing Authority (MSHDA) to coordinate the RHP and its goals and objectives (more detail
forthcoming). If there are Co-Leads, they will determine how to allocate grant funds. We prefer
interested organizations that are regional in scope and have experience in collaboration, facilitation,
and racial equity work. The Lead will organize, identify additional member organizations that
intersect with housing, facilitate community meetings, create action plans that could include parts of
existing plans, provide updates to their region and MSHDA, implement action plans, etc. [Excerpt
from “Creating a Michigan Housing Ecosystem: Call-to-Action “Working Draft” version 3/7/23]

Governor Gretchen Whitmer’s Executive Order 2022-10(2)(a)(3) established the creation of regional
consortiums. The fifteen (15) Regional Housing Partnerships (RHPs) created will address key aspects
of the Michigan Statewide Housing Plan (Plan) implementation in alignment with regional and local
efforts, building on existing networks where appropriate. It is expected the RHPs will at minimum, be
in place for the life of the Michigan Statewide Housing Partnership (Partnership) which has a tenure
thru September 6, 2024. However, the Plan implementation spans five years, and the hope is that the

(2]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo

RHPs will exist for the same time period and beyond as Michigan institutionalizes a robust Housing
Ecosystem.”

Homeless Emergency Response System (HERS)— (7 beds-5 men, 2 women) The HERS program works
closely with the case management programs within ISK to identify individuals who have been
chronically unhoused and have been unable to obtain or maintain housing. The HERS shelter is a low
barrier option for individuals.

Keystone— (12 beds, 10 for men, 2 for women) Keystone is a transitional house for veteran’s that was
set up to assist homeless veterans with temporary housing (90- 180 days max stay). Our main goal is
to help veterans get re-established with services through the VA housing/healthcare, Kalamazoo
County veteran’s services and ISK’s veteran liaison officer (Juan Gonzalez).

Oakland House— (16 beds-8 men, 8, women) Shelter for unhoused individuals with mental health
and/or substance use disorders who are single unaccompanied and 18 or older. For individuals to
receive this service, they can call (269-532-1270) Monday, Wednesday, and Friday between the hours 1
and 3 pm to complete a phone screen and/or they can be referred by their primary worker.

Step-Up— (5 to 8 families) The Step-Up shelter serves families in a non-congregate setting. Families
will work intensively with the support staff to increase income and obtain permanent housing. The
families stay in the program until they can move into a permanent housing option.

Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH)—The PSH program provides rental assistance for up to 175
individuals/families. In order to qualify for the PSH program the individuals must be a recipient of ISK
with a disabling condition and be unhoused at the time. PSH also provides support for the
individuals/families with maintaining and keeping their rental assistance.

SSI/SSDI Qutreach Access Recovery (SOAR)—SOAR 1is an expedited Social Security process for individuals
who are unhoused or at risk of being unhoused. The process takes roughly 90 days for approval versus
the long wait if you apply the traditional way.

PATH Street Outreach—PATH Street Outreach services are for people with serious mental illness,
including those with co-occurring substance use disorders, who are experiencing homelessness or at
risk of becoming homeless. PATH services include community-based outreach, mental health,
substance abuse, case management and other support services, as well as a limited set of housing
services.

New Programming:
o Millage
¢ Kalamazoo Public Schools Housing Navigator
e Oakland House Expansion
e City of Kalamazoo, Unhoused to employed and permanent housing

(3]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 4

Consent Calendar

MOTION

Chair Longanecker, “Are there any materials that the ISK Board would like to have removed from the
Consent Calendar before we proceed with the verbal motion?” No materials were requested to be
removed.

Minutes

Board Member Responsibilities (Policy)

Input from Stakeholders (Policy & Report)

Accessibility (Policy)

o o

Member Krogh, “I MOVE TO ACCEPT THE CONSENT CALENDAR MONITORING
REPORTS BOTH “AS-1S” OR WITH PROPOSED RECOMMENDED CHANGES.” Supported by
Member Raphelson.

MOTION PASSED.

Amendment ~ April 24, 2023, ISK Board Minutes (Investment Report) for the period ending
March 31, 2023

Additional comments were added regarding the Investment Report

Charlotte Bowser, ISK, Accounting Manager, “we have our operating account payroll expenses, and
accrued leave reserve (unintelligible) $24 million dollars.

And then there will be a little more about Investment in that next document, but we do have the 3.7
that we have with CDARS right now that is going to be turned to and then it has a .03% yield of
3.77%. So, when we look at our total cash and investments, we have $28 million dollars and then if we
look at by investment type we have, percentagewise, 13% is for CDARs and our Operating is at 87%.

This is our average that we would get for CDARs and you can see that there’s not much to age so
between 13 weeks, 2yeas, 26 weeks, they all average 3.5% so we did good. We went with 26
somewhere at 3.7 (?). What Amy had recommended is that we go with the next 13 weeks and from the
1t of Jan through April 17th that rate was 3.75. Ilooked again, I get a report every Monday, and so now
it's at 3.85 definitely so maybe that'll be the route to go so that way we will have more of an
investment package that we can talk about.”

(4]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | §

Financial Reports/Financial Condition Reports March 31, 2023
Amy Rottman, ISK, Chief Financial Officer, presented the Financial Condition Reports for

April 30, 2023,

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

Il statement of Net Position

Aprit 30, 2023
April 2022
{unaudited) April 2023
Assets
Current assets
Cash and investments S 23,488,694 S 21,871,008
Accounts receivable 7,309,091 7,981,900
Due from other governments 3,297,673 (1,088,258}
Prepaid items 745,297 803,745
Total current assets 34,840,755 29,568,395
Non-current assets
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 9,275,056 12,557,935
Net pension asset, net of deferred outflows 5,722,230 5,722,229
Total non-current assets 14,997,286 18,280,164
Total assets 49,838,041 47,848,559
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable S 7,087,933 S 7,710,401
Due to other governments 1,136,185 1,156,375
Due to providers 45,072 32,696
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 1,027,446 1,651,678
Unearned revenue 180,811 154,874
Total current liabilities 9,477,447 10,706,124
Non-current liabilities
Long-term debt 4,188,187 -
Total liablilities 13,665,634 10,706,124
Net position
Designated 15,242,325 13,747,779
Undesignated 5,323,673 18,360,519
investment in fixed assets 4,841,804 4,858,748
Previous year close - .
Net gain (loss) for period 10,764,605 175,388
Net position S 36,172,407 $ 37,142,435

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been andited, and no assurance is provided.

(5]



INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

. Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change In Net Position
QOctober 1, 2022 through Aprit 30, 2023
Percent of Year is 58.33%

INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo

Spedialty Services Healthy Michigan Autism SUD Block Grant Totals
YY0 Totals Yio YTD Totals Yip YD Totals Yip Y70 Totals i YT0 Totals
Budget 4130/23 Budget 430/3 Budget 4/30/23 Budget 4f30/53 Budget 4/30/23 Variance
Operating revenue
Medicaid:
Traditionat Capitation $ 36509729 § 40994776 <8 -8 S $ 65309 $ 36,509,729 41,057,084 4,547,355
Healthy Michigan Capitation . - 5,923,768 7,615,227 - 5,923,769 1615207 1,691,458
Autism Capitation 3,338,242 3,266,076 - - 3,338,242 3,266,076 {72,166}
CCBHC Base Payment . (2,984,027} - {1,607,996) - - {9,592,023) {9,592,023)
Settlement Estimate 13,508,353) 2,052,198 (3,175,692} (3,606,901} {65,309} {6,684,045) {1,615,042) 5,069,033
(lient Fees 248,500 228,830 - - - 248,500 228,830 {12,670}
Total operating revenue $ 36588118 §  385598%3 2,748,008 § 2400331 S S 5 {0} § 39,336,196 40,960,183 1,623,987
Operating expenses
Internal services $ 1807148 5§ 1,681,130 100837 § 139,642 § $ s S 1,907,985 1,821,312 {86,613)
External servites 32,842,3% 34,776,148 2,501,637 2,129,842 35,344,033 36,905,989 1,561,957
Delegated managed care 1,938,575 2,101,975 145,604 130847 % 2,084,178 2,232,821 148,643
Total operating exp $ 36588119 & 38559852 L748078 5 2400330 § $ $ $ 39.336,19 40,960,183 1,623,986
Change in net position 10) 0 0 oS ) 0

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.

6]

6



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 7

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

[l statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position
October 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023
Percent of Year is 58.33%

Original YTD Totals Remaining Percent of
2023 BUDGET 4/30/23 Budget Budget - YTD
Operating revenue
Medicaid:
Traditional Capitation $ 62,584,607 S 40,991,776 $ 21,592,831 65.50%
Healthy Michigan Capitation 10,155,033 7,615,227 2,539,806 74.99%
Autism Captiation 5,722,701 3,266,076 2,456,625 57.07%

Settlement {11,458,363) {1,615,012) {9,843,351) 0.00%
State General Fund:

Formula Fundings 3,900,517 2,275,301 1,625,216 58.33%
CCBHC Demonstration 33,381,000 4,412,203 28,968,797 0.00%
CCBHC Accrual - 506,600 (506,600) 0.00%
County Allocation 1,550,400 904,400 646,000 58.33%
Client Fees 429,500 228,830 200,670 53.28%
SUD Block Grant - 65,309 (65,309) 0.00%
Other grant revenue 6,884,475 4,650,085 2,234,390 67.54%
Other earned contracts 1,379,510 2,066,928 (687,418) 149.83%
COFR {6,250) - {6,250) 0.00%
Interest 1,000 964 36 0.00%
Local revenue 10,000 1,189 8,811 0.00%

Total operating revenue $ 114,534,130 $ 65,369,876 $ 49,164,254 57.07%

$ 66,478,538

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 24,113,672 13,370,408 $ 10,743,264 55.45%
Employee benefits 8,670,498 3,658,151 5,012,347 42.19%
Staff development 223,625 106,268 117,357 47.52%
Payments to providers 68,968,243 41,721,337 27,246,906 60.49%
Administrative contracts 7,789,466 5,042,883 2,746,583 64.74%
IT software and equipment 765,010 362,670 402,340 47.41%
Client transportation 29,260 12,755 16,505 43.59%
Staff travel 310,912 124,759 186,153 40.13%
Office expenses 420,923 217,624 203,299 51.70%
Insurance expense 97,505 67,508 29,997 69.24%
Depreciation expense 560,142 298,496 261,646 53.29%
Utilities 306,573 178,579 127,994 58.25%
Facilities 124,379 33,051 91,329 26.57%

Total operating expenses $ 112,380,208 S 65,194,487 $ 47,185,721 58.01%

Change in net position 2,153,922 175,388 S 1,978,534

Beginning net position 36,967,046 36,967,046

Ending net position $ 39,120,968 S 37,142,435

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been andited, and no assurance is provided.

(7]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 8

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

. Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position
October 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023
Percent of Year is 58.33%

State General Fund CCBHC Other Funding Sources Totals
hit) YTD Yotals YIp YYD Totals YI0 Y10 Totals Yo YYD Totals
Budget 4/30/23 Budget 4/30/23 Budget 4/30/23 Budget 4/30/23 Variance
Operating revenue
General Fund S 2275302 $ 2275301 $ . $ -8 - s - % 2275302 8 2,275301 ¢ {0}
Projected GF Carryforward . - - - . . - -
CCBHC Demonstration - - 15,472,250 14,510,826 - 19,472,250 14,510,826 {4,961,424)
Other federal and State Grants - . . 4,015,944 4,650,085 4,015,944 4,650,085 634,141
Earned Revenue . - - 804,714 2,066,928 804,714 2,066,928 1,262,214
COFR Revenue - - - E {3,646) - (3.646) . 3,646
Interest . : - . 583 964 583 964 381
County Allocation . - - . 904,400 904,400 904,400 904,400 .
Local Revenue . - - . 5,833 1,189 5,833 1,189 {4,645}
Transfer from GF - - - 756,144 1,319,371 506,211 1,319,371 1,662,355 342,984
Settlement Revenue {Expense} - - - . . - - -
Total operating revenue S 2275302 § 2,275301 § 19,472,250 § 15266870 § 7,047,200 $ 8529777 $ 28,794,751 $ 26,072,048 S (2,722,703)
Operating expanses
Internal Programs $ - S 232,689 $ 13,357,000 $ 10991790 § -8 58,824 S 13,357,000 § 11,283,302 § (2,073,697
External Programs 692,426 349,339 3,855,707 3,524,877 296,996 485,999 4,845,129 4,360,215 (484,914)
Other Federal and State Grants . . . - 4,958,428 6,176,424 4,958,428 6,176,424 1,217,996
HUD Grants . . - - 953,268 815,478 953,268 815,478 {137,790}
Managed Care Administration 38,740 30,918 963,017 836,957 22,826 21,151 1,024,584 889,026 {135,558}
Homeless Shelter . . . - 254,770 254,272 254,770 254,272 {498}
Transfer from GF 1,319,371 1,662,355 - - 1,319,371 1,662,355 342,984
Local match expense . - - - 743,735 425,214 743,735 425,214 {318,521)
Non-DCH Activity Expenditures - - - - 82,010 30,373 82,010 30,373 {51,637)
Total operating expenses $ 2,050537 $ 2,275301 $ 18175725 §$ 15353624 & 7,312,034 $ 8267736 5 27,538,296 $ 25,896,661 (1,641,635}
Change in net position 224,765 {0) 1,296,525 {86,653) (264,835) 262,081 $ 1,256,456 175,388 {1,081,068)

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.

(8]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

B ccHe
October 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023
Percent of Year is 58.33%

CCBHC CCBHC CCBHC CCBHC
Medicaid Healthy Mi Non-Medicaid YTD Totals

Operating revenue

Prepayment S 4,412,203 S - 8 - S 4,412,203

CCBHC Base Payment Reclass 7,984,027 1,607,996 - 9,592,023

Remaining CCBHC revenue due (699,894) 1,058,551 147,944 506,600
Total CCBHC Revenue (PPS-1 of $267.46 x encounters) $ 11,696,336 S 2,666,546 S 147,944 S 14,510,826
Operating expenses

Internal services $ 8941,096 S 2,038,403 S 849,248 $ 11,828,747

DCO Contracts 2,664,379 607,429 253,069 3,524,877
Total operating expenses $ 11,605475 S 2,645832 S 1,102,317 $ 15,353,624
Operating change in net position 90,861 20,715 (954,373) (842,797)
Reclassification to cover Non-Medicaid - - 756,144 756,144
Total change in net position 90,861 20,715 (198,229) (86,653)

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.

Utilization Reports
Charlotte Bowser, ISK, Accounting Manager, presented the Utilization Report for the period ending

April 30, 2023.

. Youth Community Inpatient Services is at (151) days and is unfavorable at $167,530
" MI Adult Community Inpatient Services is at (1,447) days and is unfavorable at $1,536,067
. Community Living Supports, Personal Care, and Crisis Residential is favorable at $408,527

April Disbursements/MOTION

Member Guenther, “BASED ON THE BOARD FINANCE MEETING REVIEW, | MOVE THAT
ISK APPROVE THE APRIL 2023 VENDOR DISBURSEMENTS OF $9,404,986.92.” Supported
by Vice President Seals.

MOTION PASSED.

[9]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 10

Chief Executive Officer Report
Regarding the CCBHC Financial projections, I have been in my current position with ISK for 22 years

and we have never been in the best financial condition as we are currently. Yes, we did experience a
windfall during the first year of the CCBHC demonstration with a much higher PPS-1 rate. I will
continue to keep a close eye on the rates, expenses, and encounters with regards to third party data.

The higher PPS-1 rate plus PTHP admin and quality incentive for Medicaid beneficiaries; SMI, SED,
and SUD paid through SWMBH, also resulted in them experiencing a windfall in savings and reserves
that wasn’t all used as well and as result they too had to send funds back to the state.

What is still a great benefit is that the CCBHC will cover the cost of treatment for the Mild-to-
Moderate Medicaid beneficiaries through the PPS-1.

I'm very optimistic about our future as a CCBHC! The signage has gone up at the new 440 location
and it looks wonderful.

House Bill #4577 has reappeared. However, I don’t believe it is going to go any further for a potential
vote to become a reality.

Not later than 2 years after the effective date of the mandatory act that added this sentence, the
department must contract with contracted health plans for financial and service delivery management
of Medicaid-funded behavioral health services for populations that are specified in section 109f of the
social welfare act. 1939 PA 280, MCL 400.109f. Additionally, not later than 2 years after the effective
date that added this sentence, the department must contract with a single statewide entity for
financial and service delivery management of Medicaid-funded and non-Medicaid-funded behavioral
health services for the populations that are specified in section 109f of the social welfare act, 1939 PA
280, MCL 400.109f. The contracted health plans must contract with the community mental health
services program, consistent with this subdivision, to ensure an adequate and appropriate system of
mental health services is provided. For purpose of this section, “department-designated community
mental health entity” does not include a prepaid inpatient health plan.

We will be having 2 retirements at the Senior Executive Level, and they are:
% pat Weighman
% Roann Bonney

We are making plans to honor them both for their years of service in July 2023. More details will be
coming soon.

On June 29 the SAMHSA Assistant Secretary Miriam Delphin-Rittman and Senator Debbie
Stabenow plan to visit ISK/CCBHC Kalamazoo program to announce the expansion of the Michigan
CCBHC Demonstration site. Once this is confirmed, I will send out invites to all the ISK Board of
Directors.

That concludes my report.

(10]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 11

Citizen Time
No citizens came forth.

SWMBH (Southwest Michigan Behavioral Health) Updates/Frik Krogh
There are no new updates to report.

Appointment of a Board Flection Committee/Chair Karen Ionganecker

The following individuals were appointed by Chair Longanecker to set up and implement a
transparent and fair election for new officers to serve on the ISK Board of Directors:

* Pat Guenther

»  Sharon Spears

» Karen Longanecker

Meeting ended at 3:20PM.
Demeta J. Wallace

Administrative Coordinator ¢ Board Liaison
INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo

[11]



TR

2.4 HOURS
Behavioral Health Clinic

| COMING SOON

INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo (ISK) Board of Director’s Meeting

June 26, 2023 ANNUAL PUBLIC HEARING Vla.
ISK Board Member Board Declaration of Location | Board
Members City/County Members
PRESENT ABSENT
Karen Longanecker, CHAIR X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Michael Seals, VICE CHAIR X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Nkenge Bergan Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo X
Sarah Carmany X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Patrick Dolly Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo X
Pat Guenther X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Ramona Lumpkin X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Michael Raphelson X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Sharon Spears X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Erik Krogh X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Melissa Woosley X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo
Montez Morales, COMMISSIONER X Kalamazoo/Kalamazoo

ISK - KCMHSAS Staff Present:

Jeff Patton, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Amy Rottman

Roann Bonney

Charlotte Bowser

Wanda Brown

Sheila Hibbs

Beth Ann Meints

Michael Schlack, CORPORATE COUNSEL
Dianne Shaffer

Lisa Smith

Ed Sova

Alecia Pollard

Demeta Wallace

Mandy Burkhead

Audrey Wright

ISK - KCMHSAS Staff Absent:

Providers:
Shenetta Coleman
Chief Executive
Officer

ROI

Fi Spalvieri
Executive Director
Community Living
Options

INTEGRATED
ERAS—— 610 S. Burdick Street
Kalamazoo MI 49007



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 2

Call to Order
The Board of Directors (Integrated Services of Kalamazoo) held their Annual Public Hearing on
Monday, June 26, 2023. It began @ 4:0lpm and was presided over by Chairwoman, Karen Longanecker.

Opening Comments by Chair Karen I onganecker:
Welcome All:

o Thankyou to all who have attended this public hearing,
* Introduce Board members to the audience:

o Chair Karen Longanecker o Ramona Lumpkin
o Vice Chair Michael Seals o Monteze Morales
o Nkenge Bergan o Michael Raphelson, M.D.
o Sarah Carmany o Sharon Spears
o Patrick Dolly o Melissa Woosley
o Patricia Guenther
o FErik Krogh
Hearing Background:

B Integrated Services of Kalamazoo (ISK) Board of Directors is extremely interested in hearing
the public’s assessment of our service delivery system. This public hearing is just one place
where we hear from those we serve, their families and our community. Everyone is invited to
attend and comment at any of our board meetings, which usually occur on the fourth Monday
of each month.

B The Board is committed to providing quality services in response to community need. We are
particularly seeking comments on ways to improve service quality and the need for new
services.

B Tonight, we are interested in hearing your comments on services for children with serious
emotional disturbances, adults with mental illness, children and adults with intellectual and
developmental disabilities and individuals with co-occurring disorders.

Process:
B There will be two sign-up sheets available: One for those in attendance and one for those
wishing to speak. Please complete both sheets if you plan on speaking. Make sure to include
your full name and complete address with zip code.

B For those wishing to speak, please begin your comments/statements with your full name and
address, including zip code.

B Please limit your remarks to 4 minutes.

M The ISK Board of Directors will be listening only this evening and will therefore not be
responding to your remarks. Please do not interpret this as a lack of interest. The goal of our
public hearing is to allow you to share personally and uninterrupted. A written response will
be provided to those who speak, which is why it is so important to make sure we have your full
name and address on record.

(2]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 3

B If you wish to speak with an ISK Staff Person about your personal situation, someone will be
available to talk with you after the meeting,

B Thank you for taking time to attend the 2023 ISK Public Hearing, Information gathered this
evening will be used as we plan for the FY23/24 ISK Budget.

Elizabeth DeRyke:
Ms. DeRyke is a single parent taking care of a child who has Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities,

and has been recently diagnosed with Bipolar Depression. Her son had an admission into Crown Point
Behavioral Healthcare facility. According to Ms. DeRyke, she has had a challenging time trying to get
help for her son. There once was a specific occasion when she made at least eight attempts to contact
and get help from Mobile Crisis and was unsuccessful each time. She then made an inquiry about
having her son enrolled in classes for individuals with bipolar and was told that no such classes
existed. After doing her own research, she discovered that there are classes available for those
suffering with bipolar depression.

Due to the multiple barriers and lack of response that she has received, she plans to apply for open
positions on several mental health boards in an attempt to become an active member and advocate for
those needing mental health services but have been confronted with several obstacles that have
prevented her own son from getting the treatment that he needs.

Cynthia Taylor (spokesperson for five neighbors: David Littke, Janet Kosino-Littke Janel Hosie and
Scott Taylor:

Mrs. Taylor shared with the ISK Board of Directors that she was not certain if this was the correct
forum for her group to share their concerns, however, it was a start to hopefully get some aid.

Mrs. Taylor was the spokesperson for her group which consisted of five neighbors from their
neighborhood. There is a resident in their neighborhood who they believe suffers from a mental illness
and tends to commit acts of violence and aggression. They also believe this person has a criminal
record. The neighbors feel threatened by this person’s menacing behaviors with the intent to do some
form of harm. They shared that they feel unsafe in their own homes and neighborhoods, even with an
active PPO in place and calling Public Safety when necessary.

Mrs. Taylor expressed that she completed or someone in her group completed what they thought was
the necessary paperwork to get help, but instead nothing was ever done.

She asks, “How can we go about getting help for ourselves and this person, so that we all can feel
safe?”

She continues, “If this Annual Public Hearing is not the correct forum for us to share our concerns,
then where should we go to seek guidance?”

3]



INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo | 4

CLOSE Public Hearing (Verbal Motion):
Member Raphelson, “I MOVE THAT THE ISK ANNUAL PUBLIC HEARING BE CLOSED.”
Supported by Member Spears.

MOTION PASSED.

Board Member Time/Comments:

[t was a short public hearing with only a few testimonials. Several of the ISK Board of Directors
thanked those in attendance and shared personal stories about their loved one’s journeys to receiving
services. Each recipient who gave testimony was encouraged to continue the pursuit of getting the
best care possible for their loved ones and that ISK was a reputable mental health authority with
multiple treatment programs and services that have been data driven and proven to be best practice.

Meeting ended at 4:21PM.
Demeta J. Wallace

Administrative Coordinator ¢ Board Lidison
INTEGRATED Services of Kalamazoo

(4]



VLb.

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY I11.03

AREA: Governance

SECTION: Board — Executive Relationship PAGE: 1ofl

SUPERSEDES: 07/26/2010
REVISED: 07/25/2011

SUBJECT: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PERFORMANCE

PURPOSE/EXPLANATION
To define the job contribution of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO).
POLICY

As the Board’s single official link to the operating organization, the CEO’s performance will
be considered to be synonymous with organization performance.

Consequently, the CEO’s job contributions can be stated as performance in only two ways:
A. Organizational accomplishment of the provisions of Board policies on Ends.

B. Organization operation within the boundaries of prudence and ethics established in
Board policies on Executive Limitations.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER APPROVED
Jeff Patfofr” Erik Krogh

Chief Executive Officer Board Chair




INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY I11.04

AREA: Governance

SECTION: Board — Executive Relationship PAGE: 1of2

SUPERSEDES: 06/22/2015
REVISED: 06/22/2019

SUBJECT: MONITORING EXECUTIVE PERFORMANCE

PURPOSE/EXPLANATION

To establish the mechanisms for monitoring the performance of the Chief Executive

Officer (CEO).
POLICY
L The Board’s chief evaluation interest is whether the organization achieves the Board’s ends

and operates within the Board’s executive limitations. The evaluation of the CEO’s
performance consists of comparing performance data against a reasonable interpretation of
the degree to which the Board Ends and Executive Limitation policies are carried out.

A. The monitoring of executive performance will take place throughout the year
during board meetings through the monitoring reports of the Board Ends and
Executive Limitation policies and other mechanism established by the Board. A
routine schedule and format will be utilized, requiring a minimum of Board time so
that discussion will focus on the future rather than reviewing the past.

B. At the discretion of the Board, any ends and limitations policy may also be
monitored by any of the following methods at any time:
1. Internal Report
Periodic reports to the Board demonstrating compliance with Board Ends
and Executive Limitation policies.
2. [External Report
Receipt and review of information having an impact on the Board Ends and
Executive Limitation policies from federal, state or local regulatory bodies.
Additionally, an external report may be received from an impartial third
party selected by the Board to review a particular Board policy or set of
circumstances.
3. Direct Inspection
a. Monitoring executive performance may also be done through the complaint
- process (exhibits B & C)
b. When other information is brought to the Board’s attention causing the
Board to question the implementation of a policy, the Board may appoint a

Vl.e.



SUBIJECT: [11.04 Monitoring Executive Performance Page: 2o0f2

member or committee to conduct a policy compliance review. The results
shall be reported back to the Board.

4. Performance Objectives
The Board and Chief Executive Officer may establish performance
objectives that aim to achieve specific targets for a Board Ends or Executive
Limitation policy within a time frame and with available resources.

5. At the discretion of the Board, the results obtained through internal and
external reports, direct inspection, or performance objectives may also be
included in the CEO’s annual evaluation.

IL The Board Chairperson will appoint a committee to compile the information obtained
throughout the year with respect to achievement of ends and limitations policies by the
CEO. The Board will conduct a formal review of the CEO in November or as otherwise
scheduled (Refer to Exhibit A).

EXHIBITS
A. Process for Conducting Executive Evaluation
B. Handling Complaints About the Chief Executive Officer’s Non-Compliance with

Board Policy
C. Chief Executive Officer Board Policy Non-Compliance Complaint Form
D. CEO Annual Evaluation

E. CEO Monthly Board Monitoring Activities

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER: APPROVED:

Jeff P@n// 7" Karen Longaneck??
Chief Executive Officer Board Chair



EXHIBIT A

IL

11

V.

Process for Conducting Executive Evaluation

The Board Chairperson will appoint a Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Evaluation
Committee with a designated Chairperson for the subcommittee.

As directed by the Board or requested by the CEO, the CEO will submit in writing to the
Chairperson of the CEO Evaluation Committee, for approval by the Board, any proposed
performance objective(s) for the up-and-coming year with timelines to support the
achievement of an ends or limitations policy.

The charge of the CEO Evaluation Committee shall include the following:

A. Monitor the ongoing reports to the Board in the area of Board Ends or ‘Executive
Limitation policies and for one individual from the CEO Evaluation Committee to
record at each Board Meeting the compliance elements on the “Monitoring
Executive Performance Worksheet.”

B. Distribute a copy of the “Monitoring Executive Performance Worksheet” with the
completed monthly recordings to each Board member at the September Board
meeting. Each Board member will be requested to complete his/her ratings on the
worksheet and to return the worksheet to the Chairperson of CEO Evaluation
Committee 14 days prior to the October Board meeting.

C. Compile and aggregate the information received from each of the Board members
on their “Monitoring Executive Performance” forms and transpose the
information to complete a draft on the “Chief Executive Officer Evaluation
Form”.

D. Review the proposed objectives for the up-and-coming year if received from the
CEO.

At the October Board meeting the evaluation committee will provide each Board member
with their draft of the Chief Executive Officer Evaluation and include their
recommendations in regards to the performance objectives if submitted by the CEO.

In November, prior to meeting with the CEO, the Board will finalize and approve the
CEO performance evaluation. The results of evaluation will be shared with the CEO in
closed session if requested following Board discussion.



EXHIBIT B

Handling Complaints About Chief Executive Officer
Non-Compliance with Board Policy |

IL

I11.

VL

VIL

If there is a complaint that the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) is in non-compliance with a Board
policy, the complainant must complete a complaint form, which may be obtained from the
Integrated Services of Kalamazoo’s (ISK) administration office, from the Kalamazoo Public
Library main branch (law library) or online from the ISK web site (https://iskzoo.org/).

In order to initiate further action, the complainant must complete the form and submit it to the
Board chair. A complaint may be submitted by delivering it to any Board member, by mailing it
to the Board chair (a stamped, addressed envelop will be provided for that purpose on request) or
by submitting it via e-mail to a secure mailbox. If a Board member receives the complaint, he or
she must give it to the Chair within one week. The Board Vice-Chair may receive the
submission, if the Chair is unavailable.

The Chair will appoint three Board members who are to meet as a committee and investigate the
complaint on a confidential basis within two weeks from the date the committee is formed. The
three Board members are to be selected on a rotating basis by alphabetical order. If a Board
member is unavailable at the time the committee is formed, the next Board member in
alphabetical order will be contacted and appointed. The Chair is included in the rotation.

The committee will strive to complete its investigation within two weeks; however, the
committee must notify the complainant if more time is required to complete the investigation and
draft a report. The committee may extend the time for investigation and submission of its report
for an additional two weeks. If the committee remains unable to complete its duties within that
additional time, it must notify the Board and the complainant and the Board will consider the
issue at its next regular meeting and determine what further action to respond to the complaint is
required.

The committee will first determine whether the complaint states an identifiable violation of a
Board policy. If the committee determines that the complaint does not state a violation, the
committee will notify the Chair and the complainant of its decision. Otherwise, the committee
will begin an investigation, which should include (but is not limited to) a review of relevant
documents and interviews with persons having knowledge related to the complaint. Upon
completing its investigation, the committee will draft a report and submit it to the Board and the
CEO.

The Board will determine whether the complaint has merit based on the committee’s report. If
the Board determines that the complaint does have merit, the Board, with input from the CEO,
will determine the steps to be taken to correct the situation. The complainant will also be notified
of the resolution.

The board will keep the name of the complainant confidential throughout the complaint process.




EXHIBIT C

Chief Executive Officer Board Policy
Non-Compliance Complaint

Policy affected:

Complaint (specifically how did the Chief Executive Officer not comply with the policy):

Signature Date

For use to contact you for further clarification and/or to notify you of the resolution:

Printed Name:

Address:

Phone Number:

FOR USE BY ISK BOARD CHAIR:

Date Received: . Date Completed:

Board Members Assigned:




—~

EXHIBIT D

Name: Review Period (Year):

Integrated Services of Kalamazoo

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ANNUAL EVALUATION

Instructions: Please rate the CEO’s job performance with regard to the evaluation areas appearing
below. Rate your responses of:

Unsatisfactory (1)
Satisfactory (2)
Good (3)
Excellent (4)

reports to the Board which demonstrates compliance with the Board
Executive Limitation policies?

5
g | g
g & a
S NENE
4 |4 g |8
B |IB |8 |2
1. Commitment to Mission D I___l D I:I
Effectiveness as a champion promoting ISK Mission, Vision, Values
2. Leadership l___l |:| D |:|
Effectiveness of leadership as evidenced at Board meetings and public events
3. Fiscal Management I:I D D D
Effectiveness with regard to budget oversight and fiscal compliance
4. Community and Public Relations
Effectiveness representing the Agency at local and state level organizations, I:I EI D |:I
associations, and events
5. Planning
Effectiveness in developing plans for the growth and/or improvement of D I:I I:l I:I
Agency Programs
6. Accountability
Effectiveness with regard to identifying and responding to Board and D I:l D D
organizational priorities
7. Overall Performance
Based on all monitoring reports and activities, rate the overall performance of |:I |:| I:] I__—l
the CEO
8. How well does the CEO provide adequate, understandable, and sufficient I:l D D I::I

CEO Performance Objectives (as applicable):

(Comments on CEO Performance Goal and Objective accomplishments, progress, barriers, areas of concern, etc:)

Page 1 of 2




Integrated Services of Kalamazoo

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ANNUAL EVALUATION

What do you perceive as the strengths of the CEO?

In what areas do you think the CEO could improve?

VAT tionallComments| (OO M

Tvzllieaon | This is an effective evaluation tool: Yes D No
PLOCESS] If “No” please use back of form to suggest changes

@i EiEElsy | Board Member: Date: I

Do you have any suggestions for revisions to a Board Ends or Executive Limitation Policy?

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT E

Gjo1aded

ueyd fenuuy x4 sty 3 ssueduron

(£0'IA) pun,j JusWMOpUY :A0T) WIAISAS

[§AVN]

Juswaeury ysry 3 souerduio) syerodior) :SIUWIY

(oo'A)

pIeog a3 03 [9SUN0Y) 3 HOTBITUNTULIOY) :SHUIL'Y

(50°A) uoISSEOINS ATINIAXY Adusdiawy SITN]

(z011) 21435 SBuruisA0D :A09) pIROY

uonenfeay 19340 3ANNISXT JoYD

J2QUISAON

11oday renuuy {Jy)) [DUN0) A10SIAPY I3U103SN)

1o0dsy
[enuuy (JySg) ouno) A10s1apy 1oddng Arureg

110dsy seo1A19S JUIOISND)

110day JuawisaAuU]

(syurejduroy) pajenuelsqng apnoul)
(10°A) PAISS SUOSIO JO JURUIILIL], IS

(10°AI) PaAIaS S[ENPIAIPU] 10] SPUY :A0D pIeog

{90°11) ssa2014 Juawido[eas(g Spuy :A09 pIeog

(10711) vonduosaq
ssauisng pue asodind pieog :A09 preog

(¢071) sausunuioddy JaqUIsjy pIeod 10j saulppmo
preog :sjuaumuioddy 3 sme[Ag ‘UOISSIN

13qo1Q

SINTWHWOI

AINVITIWO)D (N10)) ALIALLDV ONIMO.LINOW
-NON 304 NDIVL AINVITdWOD

NOLLIV ay4vod ANV

:oureN J3qWIA paeoq

SALLIALLDV SNIYO.LINOW adV0d ATHLNOI ~ NOLLVNI'TVAH 04D
OOZVINVIVH A0 SHDIAYAS dILVIDALNI




g3oz adeg

(¥0°1A) uonepaida( :a09 preog

(TT°I1) 359183U] JO DIJUCY) :A0Y) pXeoy

(60°11)
1oNpuo) Jo 3po) s IqUISy pIeod :A0r) pieog

(£0°11) uonesuaduio) paeog :A0%) preog

(z0'1A) 401104 USUIISAAU] A0S WIAISAS

(0T°A) uonRIOqE[0) SHWIT

(60°A) yucweleuey A1feny isyrwry

(1711 [9ARL], pIEOY :A0D pXEOY

ueld o18a1ens

sueyq yuswaacxduwy £1eny) :STAry

110d3y JUSWIISaAU]

Joday enuuy sySry yuaidoey

(T0°TA) PAISSY 9AEBST] [ENUUY :A0%) WAISAS

(80°11) 8utuueld pieog [enuuy :A00 preog

{z01) aanpadoig jo seny

pue smeidg :syuaunuroddy % smejdg ‘Uoissi
(10°1) JudUrayelS dnfeA /UOISIA /UOISSIN
:sjusunyuroddy 3 smeldq ‘UoISSIA

yauowt

SIY3 M3145.1 £21]0( 10 S}10d3y Buriojtuows oN

Arenuef

Jaquisda(d

11odey smels sy =z souerpduo)

SINAWNWOI . JINVITdWOD (N101) ALIALLDV ONTHOLINOW
-NON 404 NIDIVL JONVITdNWOI

NOILOV ddvod ANV

SALLIALLDV ONIYO.LINOIW ddv0d ATHLNOW ~ NOLLVIO'TVAH 03D
OOZVINVTV 40 SHDIAYAS AILVIDILNI



. g0 ¢ adeg

(T0°111) 210y 19210 2ANNISXF JBIYD 23X pIeog l

(eouransur)
: \ Amf
(0T'11) @enTWILIO) 3DUBRUL PIieOY :A0Y pIeog

yauow
aun(
SIY3 M3143.1 AD1]0 10 S)10day Buriojiuow oN

(ST'11) ANTIqISsea9y 109 paeog

(£111) s1apjoysxe3s woy nduj :A09 preog

(z1'10) seniiqisuodsay Jaquajy pleog :A0N) pIeoyg

SuopIaly pleog e

uuoamm S9J1AI3S JatIo3sn)

yoday snyeis :ysry » souedwo)

Sururer], preog sty ¥ asuerduo)

(suonerndod [je) 310day pug-Ieax

SIS2110 pleoy J0j 891w Suneuron

‘JIoday Jusunssau]

110day syurejdwon
parEnuRISqNS PAAISS SUOSIaJ JO Juaunesl],

(50°71A) 3uswaleue)y saAI9SSY A0 pieog

(s0°11) serdpuLld 9eRwwIo]) pleag A0 preog

(30°11) o710y suosiadiiey) :A00 pIeoq pady

SINIWNWOI JONVITdWOI (N+01) - ALIAILDV ONIJOLINOW
"NON 40A NAMVL JONVI'TdWOI

NOILIV ddVO0d ANV

SALLIALLDV ONITJO.LINOI d4V0d ATHLNON ~ NOLLVNI'TVAH 04D
OOZVIWVTVM 40 SIDIAYAS AILVIDILNI




§ 304 38ed

1a8png aaoxddy

(80°A) s1youag 3 uonesuaduwio) ;s3I

(z0"A) 3usuneal], jyeis :syry | Ioquiaidag

(£0°A) UOI2301g JOSSY [SHWIT

(#0°A) soueUL] :SITWIT

(£0°A) Bunadpng :sywry

ue[d o1ds3e11S

1odsy [enuuy-1was SIYSKY yustdpay

suonemdod [y :spug

110day Juswisaauj

(xoun
9JUBWLIOJIBJ 2ANNISXT SULICHUON 38Xy preog

(s0111)
9JUBWLIOLIRJ J821J() SANNISXY JoIU) 39Xy pIecqg

(zo11l) 19210
aAnnIaxy Jory) ay3 o3 uonedea( Dexy pieoy
SINAWNWOI JINVITdIWOD (N 10 X) ALIALLDV ONIHOLINOW

-NON d0A NDIVL AINVITdNWOID

NOILIV ddvVO0d ANV

SALLIALL)Y ONIJO.LINOW ddvOd ATHLNOI ~ NOLLVI'TVAH 03D
OO0ZVINVTIVY 0 SADIAYAS AALVAIILNI



g Jo g afeq

1a1eQ _ A :aInjeudi§ Jequiajy pieog

ISJUSUWIWOY]) [EUONIPPY

SALLIALLDV ONITHO.LINOW d4vVO0d ATHLNON ~ NOLLVI'TVAH 04D
OOZVIWVTVH 40 SHDIAYAS AALVIDILNI




INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY II11.01

AREA: Governance

SECTION: Board-Executive Relationship PAGE: 1ofl

SUPERSEDES: 07/26/2010
EFFECTIVE: 07/25/2011

SUBJECT: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ROLE

PURPOSE/EXPLANATION

To define the role of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and the relationship of the
position to the Board.

POLICY

The CEO is accountable to the Board. The Board will instruct the CEO through Board
policies and the CEQ’s contract, delegating to him/her interpretation and implementation
of those policies.

The CEO will provide an orientation of new Board members that addresses the mission,
philosophy, scope and service array; legal framework, history and future trends; service
development, monitoring and management; and financial management. This will be
coordinated when there is new Board membership.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER APPROVED
Joff Patton’ “Erik Krogh T

Chief Executive Officer Board Chair

VI.d.




INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY I11.02
AREA: Governance
SECTION: Board — Executive Relationship PAGE: 1of2
' SUPERSEDS: 07/25/2011
SUBJECT: DELEGATIONTO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
REVISED: 09/26/2016
PURPOSE/EXPLANATION

To define the authority of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and methodology for the
modification of that authority.

POLICY

All Board Authority related to staffis delegated through the CEO.

A.

The Board will direct the CEO to achieve specified results, for specified persons
served, at a specified cost through the establishment of Ends policies. The Board will
limit the latitude the CEO may exercise in practices, methods, conduct and other
“means” to the ends through establishment of Executive Limitations policies.

As long as the CEO uses any reasonable interpretation of the Board’s Ends and
Executive Limitations policies, he/she is authorized to establish all further policies,
make all decisions, take all actions, establish all practices and develop all activities.

This authorization shall include entering into contracts with funders, service
providers, professional services and administrative services such as maintenance
contracts and printing contracts that are consistent with organizational goals and
within the approved budget. For contracts that were not included in the approved
budget, the CEO will notify the Board of all contracts that are less than $300,000 and
bring to the Board for their approval all contracts of $300,000 or more. In orderto
provide for efficient and timely payment of the Authority’s obligations, the Board
delegates to the CEO the authority to approve and pay budgeted purchases up to
$300,000 without furtherad vance approval by the Board. The Board retains authority
to approve unbudgeted purchases or purchases in excess of $300,000 in advance of
issuance. The CEO will, however, provide the Board (throughits Finance Committee)
with a detailed listing of all disbursement approved by the CEO in accordance with
this policy each month.

Purchase or sale of all real estate must be approved by the Board.

Vle.



SUBJECT:  111.02 Delegation to the Chief Executive Officer Page: 2of2

E. The Board may change its Ends and Executive Limitations policies, thereby shifting
the boundary between Board and CEO domains. By so doing, the Board changes the
latitude of choice given to the CEO. Butso long as any particular delegation is in
place, the Board and its members will respect and support the CEQ’s choices. This
does not prevent the Board from obtaining information in the delegated areas except
requesting identifiable information on persons served.

F. Only decisions of the Board are binding upon the CEO.
1. Decisions or instructions of ind ividual Board members, officers or committees

are not binding on the CEO except in rare instances when the Board has
specifically authorized such exercise of authority.

2. In the case of individual Board member(s) requesting information or
assistance without Board authorization, the CEO can refuse such requests that

require, in the CEO’s judgment, a material amount of staff time or funds, or is
disruptive,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER APPROVED

Ko,

Jeff Pgitod Karen Longanecker ( j
Chief Executive Officer Board Chair




VIf.

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY VL02

AREA: Governance

SECTION: System Governance PAGE: 1of5

SUPERSEDES: 04/15/21

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY REVISED: 03/28/2022

PURPOSE/EXPLANATION

It is the policy of Integrated Services of Kalamazoo (ISK) to invest public funds in a
manner which will ensure the preservation of principal while providing the highest
investment return with maximum security, meeting the daily cash flow requirements of the
organization and conforming to all state statutes governing the investment of public funds.

POLICY

I SCOPE

This policy applies to all financial assets of ISK. These funds shall be accounted
for in the Independent Annual Audit Report.

II. OBJECTIVE
The primary investment objectives, in priority order shall be:

A. Safety
Safety of principal is the foremost objective in the investment of ISK funds.
Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of principal in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective
diversification is required in order that potential losses on individual
securities do not exceed the income generated from the remainder of the
portfolio.

B. Liquidity
The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to enable ISK to
meet all operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments
The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate

with the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the
portfolio,




| SUBJECT:

V1,02 Investment Page:. 2o0f5

111

Iv.

D. Risks

Further objectives of this policy are to minimize credit and concentration

risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk.

1. Credit Risk (Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Credit Risk):
ISK will seek to minimize custodial credit risk, which is the risk of
loss due to failure of the security issuer or backer, by limiting
invesiments to the types listed in Section V. of this investment
policy. ISK will seek to minimize the amount of Concentration Risk,
which is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of investments
in a single issuer, by diversifying the investment portfolio so that the
impact of potential losses from any one type of security or issuer
will be minimized.

2, Investment Rate Risk:

ISK will minimize Interest Rate Risk, which is the risk that the
market value of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in
market rate, by structuring the investment portfolio so that securities
mature to meet cash flow requirements for ongoing operations, and
investing operating funds primarily in shorter term securities, liquid
assets, money market funds, or similar investments pools and
limiting the average maturity in an effort to meet cash flow

requirements.
3. Foreign Currency Risk:
ISK is not authorized and will not hold investments subject to this
kind of risk.
DIVERSIFICATION

Investments shall be diversified by security type and institution. With the exception
of U.S. Treasury securities and authorized investment pools as defined in Public
Act 20 of 1943 as amended, no more than 60% of the total investment portfolio will
be invested in a single security type or with a single financial institution with the
exception of funds held in a Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service
(CDARS) account.

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

Management responsibility for the Investment Policy is hereby delegated to the
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), and the Finance
Director (FD).

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

The CEO, CFO and FD are authorized to invest in the following types of securities
authorized by Public Act 20 of 1943, as amended:



| SUBJECT:  VL02 Investment Page: 3of5 |

A. Bonds, securities, and other obligations of the United Sates or an agency or
instrumentality of the United States.

B. Certificates of deposit, savings accounts, deposit accounts or depository
receipts of a financial institution as defined in Public Act 20 of 1943 as
amended, no more than 60% of the total investment portfolio will be
invested in a single security type or with a single financial institution with
the exception of funds held in a CDARS account.

C. Commercial paper rated at the time of purchase at the highest classification
established by not less than 2 standard rating services and that matures not
more than 270 days after the date of purchase.

D. Repurchase agreements consisting of instruments in subdivision V.A.

E. Banker’s acceptances of United States banks.

F, Obligations of this state or any of its political subdivisions that at the time
of purchase are rated as investment grade by not less than 1 standard rating
service.

G. Obligations described in subdivision 6.1 through 6.6 if purchased through
an interlocal agreement under the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967. 1967
(Ex Sess) PA 7, MCL 124.501 to 124,512,

H. Investment pools organized under the Surplus Funds Investment Pool Act,
1982 PA 367, MCL 129.111 to 129.118.

L. Investment pools organized under the Local Government Investment Pool
Act, 1985 PA 121, MCL 129.141 to 129.150.

V1.  SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

It shall be the responsibility of the CEO, CFO and FD to determine which securities
will be held by a third party custodian. Securities held in safekeeping by a third party
custodian shall be evidenced by a safekeeping receipt



| SUBJECT:

V102 Investment Page: 4 of5

VIL

VIII.

IX.

PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by the CEO, CFO and FD shall be the “prudent
person” standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall
portfolio. Investments shall be made with judgement and care, under circumstances
then prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in
the management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment,

considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be
derived.

REPORTING

The CEO, CFO and FD shall provide a timely quarterly report to the ISK Board
that provides a clear picture of the status and types of investments of the current
investment portfolio. This report shall be prepared in a manner that will allow the
Board to ascertain whether investment activities during the reporting period have
conformed to the investment policy.

ORDER EXECUTION

Before executing an order to purchase or trade the funds of ISK, a financial
intermediary, broker or dealer shall be provided with a copy of ISK Investment
policy regarding the buying or selling of securities and acknowledge receipt and
agree to comply with the terms contained therein by executing the form attached as
Appendix #1.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER APPROVED

Jeft Pa

Lo Ko

Erik Krogh l

Chief Executive Officer Board Chair



" SUBJECT:  VL.02 Investment Page: Sof5

APPENDIX #1

I have read and fully understand Public Act 20 of 1943 as amended, and the
investment policy of Kalamazoo County Community Mental Health Authority
d/b/a: Integrated Services of Kalamazoo.

Any investment advice or recommendations on investments given by
(name) ) representing
(company) to the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Finance Director (FD) or his/her designee shall
comply with the requirements of Public Act 20 of 1943 as amended, and the
Investment Policy of ISK. Any existing investment not conforming to the statute
or policy will be disclosed promptly to the CEO, CFO and FD or his/her designee.
Further, should a broker/dealer learn of a forthcoming downgrading of
commercial paper that has been sold to ISK, I agree to notify the CEO, CFO and
FD or his/her designee as soon as possible to determine if there is a need to trade
that investment,

By:

Printed Name:

Title:

Name of Financial Company:

Date:

Please send the original Appendix #1 to:
Integrated Services of Kalamazoo
Attention: Chief Financial Officer
610 South Burdick Street
Kalamazoo MI 49007



Vl.g.

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY 11.10
AREA: Governance
SECTION: Board Governance Process PAGE: 1of2
SUBJEcT: BOARD FINANCE AND COMPLIANCE SUPERSEDES: 03/27/2017
- COMMITTEE REVISED: 07/23/2018
PURPOSE/EXPLANATION

N

To define the role of the Board Finance and Compliance Committee.

POLICY

The Finance and Compliance Committee is a standing committee of the ISK Board and
consists of up to four (4) Board members and the chairperson of the Board. The ISK Board
appoints the members to the Finance and Compliance Committee. The Finance Committee
chair is selected by the Finance and Compliance Committee members. The chairperson of
the Board shall not also be designated as the Finance and Compliance Committee chair.

A.

The Finance and Compliance Committee exists to support the work of the Board in
protecting and managing the financial assets and risks of ISK, The committee will
at least annually:

SARP el e

Review and recommend financial and compliance policies to the Board
Review and recommend the budget to the Board

Review the Financial Audit

Review insurance coverage

Review risk

The Committee will:

1.
2.

3.
4.

Review monthly financial reports from the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
Review the previous month’s vendor disbursements and make a
recommendation to the ISK Board for approval

Make recommendation on such other issues as delegated to/by the Board
Review compliance activities (including goals, objectives, Risk
Assessment) to develop the annual Compliance Plan.

The Finance and Compliance Committee is authorized to create subcommittees and
engage in activities that contribute to the fulfillment of its purpose.

The Finance and Compliance Committee is accountable to the full ISK Board.




SUBJECT:  11.10 Board Finance and Compliance Committee Page: 2of2

REFERENCES
- ISK Board Policy I1.5 Board Committee Principles

- 42 CFR 438.608 (Program Integrity Requirements under the contract)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE BOARD CHAIR
OFFICER "

Nonan fonranochoro
“Karen Longanecke
Board Chair

S,




INSURANCE OVERVIEW FOR ASSET PROTECTION REPORT
July 24, 2023

Our liability/property insurance is through the Michigan Municipal Risk Management
Authority (“MMRMA”). MMRMA was created under the authority of the Michigan statutes
to provide risk management and risk financing services to local governmental entities such as
ISK.

Liability coverage through MMRMA totals $15,000,000 per occurrence.

ISK board members are covered by MMRMA for their official duties performed on behalf of
ISK.

MMRMA pays for the costs of defending certain claims against ISK as well as any damages
assessed.

Workers compensation insurance is purchased through Accident Fund Co of America. We
have limits of $500,000 per accident and $500,000 per disease claim.

Our long term and short-term disability coverage is purchased through The Hartford Group.
For long term coverage (LTD), employees will receive 60% of their income up to $160,000
after a 180-day waiting period (maximum benefit of $8000 per month). For short-term
disability (STD), employees will receive 60% of their covered salary up to $160,000
beginning on the 15" day after the accident or 15" day after an illness that causes them to be
off work (maximum benefit of $1846.15 per week). Maximum duration for STD is 23 weeks
or the beginning of LTD benefits, whichever is earlier.

Group life insurance is through The Hartford Group. Employees receive 0.5 times their
salary rounded to the next higher $1,000 subject to a minimum of $10,000 and a maximum
$100,000.

Group accidental death and dismemberment insurance is through The Hartford Group.

Health care professional liability insurance is through Pro Assurance Casualty Company.
Limits are $3,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate. Our employed prescribers are
covered.

Medical insurance/prescriptions/dependant coverage is purchased through Blue Cross Blue
Shield of Michigan for employees working at least 30 hours per week.

Dental insurance is purchased through ADN for employees working at least 30 hours per
week.

Vision insurance is purchased Blue Cross Blue Shield using the VSP network for employees
working at least 30 hours per week.

Employees working at least 20 and up to 29 hours per week may purchase ISK’s medical
insurance/prescriptions/dependent coverage, dental insurance, or vision insurance at the full
premium cost.



VIl.a,

ISK Strategic Priorities and Goals
FY 2021-2024 - Status Update 07/24/2023

Domain Strategic Priority Objective Status Update 07/24/2023
Customer I. Increase access to A. Develop and implement outreach activities to increase A. ISK further implemented Certified
Services/ services engagement with underserved communities, Community Behavioral Health Clinic
Individuals particularly brown and black populations and (CCBHC) as a demonstration site, opening
Served impoverished people. up access to a broader population of

B. Increase number of individuals served, particularly Kalamazoo and Michigan residents no
minority communities. matter residency or insurance, for all with
a mental health and/or substance use
disorder diagnosis.
B. Same Day Access provides quick and
effective access to care.

Il. Build and implement A. Complete construction of centrally located facility for C. ISK Behavioral Health Urgent Care and
Psychiatric Urgent Psychiatric Urgent Care and same-day Access. Access Center officially opened July 10,
Care and same-day 2023.

Access programs.
lll. Be avalued A. Increase number of shared initiatives in partnership A. Increased and continued collaboration
community partner with community partners. with community partners, such as law
enforcement, Western Michigan
University School of Medicine, Family
Health Center Federally Qualified Health
Center (FQHC), and others.

IV. Provide evidence- A. Formalize partnership with WMU School of Medicine— | A. ISK continues to implement evidence-
based and best Department of Psychiatry. based models of treatment and prioritizes
practices B. Train staff in and increase the number of Evidence- staff training and development in further

Based Practices implemented across ISK. enhancing the implementation and
C. Implement updated COVID protections to keep practice in these models.
employees and guests as safe as possible.

Financial IV. Be the best value A. Develop financial systems consistent with CCBHC PPS A. Financial models for Standard Cost
service network for and billing requirements and Milliman Standard Cost Allocation and the Certified Community
stakeholders, Allocation Methodology. Behavioral Health Clinic PPS1 is complete.
including payers and Continue to diversify funding sources, including grants, | B. ISK continues to explore and
customers. third-party payors. implement grant opportunities to

both further enhance service
delivery and expand revenue
opportunities for the organization.

C. Maximizing funding diversity across payor
sources.

iy




Systems and V. Demonstrate A. Each departmental unit will increase efficiency by A. Internal processes continue to be
Process operational identifying and re-designing at least one business evaluated for increased efficiencies in
Improvement excellence, increasing process. practices and to reduce duplication of
efficiency and operations and documentation
reducing redundancy. requirements.
VI. Have a data-guided A. Ensure IT systems can meet requirements of Primary A. ISK adopted and implemented a new
culture that supports Care integration, Care Coordination and other Electronic Health Record (EHR) system,
planning, service organizational initiatives. named KARE, on 10/1/2022.
development and B. Implement PCE as Electronic Health Record and B. AISK Data Governance Team has been
outcomes. business application. created and will demonstrate collective
C. Increase availability of timely and relevant data, cross-organizational leadership,
reports, and analytics to staff for use in decision- investment, and understanding of key ISK
making. data collection methods and reporting.
D. Increase IT data interface with new partners. C. Data analytics has moved to the forefront
of priority for assurances with data
integrity, accuracy, and use of data to
further guide and promote the
organization.
Learning and VII. Be an inclusive, A. Develop aggressive recruitment and hiring policies and A. Aggressive recruitment and retention
Staff equitable, supportive and practices to recruit and retain a diverse workforce. initiatives to come in line with broader
Development trauma-informed B. Implement policies and practices to ensure an inclusive market standards and meet the needs of
workplace for all. and equitable workplace (JETT). the community served.
C. Ensure sufficient workforce (number of employees and B. Growth and emphasis through the
skills of employees) to serve the community. Justice Equity Trauma Team (JETT) to
D. Provide on-going training to all employees on Trauma- lead the organization in focus and
informed care/supports and self-care. growth in diversity and trauma informed
E. Revise new employee training for each position, to practices.
ensure all employees have the information, skills and C. Prioritization of diversity, equity, and
on-going training to be successful in their positions and inclusion at all levels of the organization
advance within ISK. to make people of various backgrounds
feel welcome and ensure they have
support to perform to the fullest of their
abilities in the workplace.

D. Improved onboarding and training
content and processes for staff to be
welcomed into the organization and
strive for excellence in service delivery.

E. Emphasis on continuous quality

improvement and learning at staff,
program, and organizational levels.

2|




VILb.
Integrated Services of Kalamazoo
FY 2022 /23 Mid-Year Dashboard Report
(October 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023)

1. Timely Access to Services - 2. Timely Access to Services -

Request to Assessment Assessment to Ongoing Services
(within 14 days) (within 14 days)
66.67%
42.67% E
26.64%
8.75%
SED & IDDC MIA SED & IDDC
, . - n 3,4 & 5 - Number Served
3. Overall # of | by Funding Source
. individuals served j N=5819
.~ across funding ’
~sources. ! 14.4%
. 4.#ofindividuals
- served through 1
CCBHC. "

B # ofindividuals
. served through Non-
. CCBHC.

H Served through CCBHC m Served through Non-CCBHC

| 7. Average Cost Per Case ~ $9,632.20

SRR

ment Compliance

LOCUS

TAtal K 1Y N o e
u Total Kalamazoo Medicai

9. Medical Loss Ratio (MLR) Data Not Available At This Time

31. # of individuals discharged from SUD services who have completed treatment - 11%

32. # of individuals discharged from SUD services who have dropped out of treatment- 89%

33. # of individuals discharged from SUD services with a change in substance use frequency- 22%

34 - # of individuals discharged from SUD services who have met Treatment Plan goals - data no longer

available due to change in discharge document "



INTEGRATED |
SERVICES OF WLaEd atld
KALAMAZOO

Period Ended Monthly Finance
ltine 30, 2023 Report

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.



INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

Il statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

June 2022
{unaudited) June 2023
Assets
Current assets
Cash and investments S 28,406,065 S 27,223,341
Accounts receivable 5,042,417 4,260,183
Due from other governments 5,297,792 8,082,388
Prepaid items 838,839 888,667
Total current assets 39,585,113 40,454,578
Non-current assets
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 9,310,332 12,610,545
Net pension asset, net of deferred outflows 5,722,229 7,339,625
Total non-current assets 15,032,561 19,950,170
Total assets 54,617,674 60,404,748
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable S 8,882,166 S 9,769,971
Due to other governments 735,475 2,326,806
Due to providers (87,053) 32,813
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 916,612 1,653,148
Unearned revenue 572,557 609,205
Total current liabilities 11,019,757 14,391,943
Non-current liabilities
Long-term debt 4,187,668 -
Total liabilities 15,207,425 14,391,943
Net position
Designated 18,979,619 8,671,891
Undesignated 1,569,435 28,194,833
investment in fixed assets 4,858,748 9,471,053
Previous year close - -
Net gain {loss) for period 14,002,447 (324,972)
Net position S 39,410,249 § 46,012,805

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.



INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

. Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Net Position
October 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

Percent of Year is 75.00%

Operating revenue

Medicaid:
Traditional Capitation
Healthy Michigan Capitation
Autism Captiation
Settlement

State General Fund:
Formula Fundings

CCBHC Demonstration

CCBHC Accrual

County Allocation

Client Fees

SUD Block Grant

Other grant revenue

Other earned contracts

COFR

Interest

Local revenue

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Staff development
Payments to providers
Administrative contracts
IT software and equipment
Client transportation
Staff travel
Office expenses
Insurance expense
Depreciation expense
Utilities
Facilities

Total operating expenses
Change in net position
Beginning net position

Ending net position

Original YTD Totals Remaining Percent of
2023 BUDGET 6/30/23 Budget Budget - YTD
S 62,584,607 S 52,653,681 S 9,930,926 84.13%

10,155,033 9,813,909 341,124 96.64%

5,722,701 4,185,192 1,537,509 73.13%

(11,458,363) (1,933,537) (9,524,826) 0.00%

3,900,517 2,925,387 975,130 75.00%
33,381,000 6,111,559 27,269,441 0.00%
- 758,678 (758,678) 0.00%
1,550,400 1,162,800 387,600 75.00%
429,500 365,219 64,281 85.03%
- 83,968 (83,968) 0.00%
6,884,475 5,850,892 1,033,583 84.99%
1,379,510 2,419,174 (1,039,664) 175.36%
(6,250) - (6,250) 0.00%
1,000 1,328 (328) 0.00%
10,000 1,189 8,811 0.00%
$ 114,534,130 $§ 84,399,439 S 30,134,691 73.65%
24,113,672 17,513,760 S 6,599,912 72.63%
8,670,498 5,059,417 3,611,081 58.35%
223,625 123,272 100,353 55.12%
68,968,243 53,407,489 15,560,754 77.44%
7,789,466 6,917,096 872,370 88.80%
765,010 473,731 291,279 61.92%
29,260 18,505 10,755 63.24%
310,912 171,131 139,781 55.04%
420,923 287,788 133,135 68.37%
97,505 119,987 (22,482) 123.06%
560,142 364,863 195,279 65.14%
306,573 220,934 85,639 72.07%
124,379 46,439 77,940 37.34%
$ 112,380,208 S 84,724,411 § 27,655,797 75.39%
2,153,922 (324,972) $ 2,478,894

46,337,777 46,337,777

S 48491699 S 46,012,805

This financial report is for internal use only. It has not been audited, and no assurance is provided.



*paplaoad st SDUBINSSE OU PUE ‘PBILPNE USSG JOU SeY 3| "AJUO asn Jeualu; Joy st J10dal jerduruLy Syl

(0) - $ 0 - (0) - (0) - uosod 33u uj 28uey)
L6L'78YT S ¥98'IPSCS $  £90°25008 § - [ S vie'BL0'E  $  EPTEESE §  0S5T9vEY S peg’sesor $ sasuadxs Sunzesado je30]
020'LYE 0£2'666'C 012'259°C - - SLL'SIT S07°L81 SSH'ETRT 900'S9v°C a1ed paBeuew pajedajpg
£90'SEET S6L'98T'LY €E€L'TSE' VY - - VOEVELT 06£9TT'E 16Y°255 Y EVE'SEL'TY SI3IAIDS [BUIBIXT
(587°L6T) 6€8°652°C  §  vET'ESY'T  § - S - S  SETBIT $  8b9'6TT S  109'980°C S 9p'ETET S S301AIDS [BUIDIU]

sasuadxa SuijesadQ

L6L'V8Y'T S €98'TVSZS $  £90°250°0S § O 3 - S vIge/0'e ¢ epT’ees’e $ epsTovey $ vIgeesor § anuanai Sunesado [elo)
6TL'SY 612'59¢ 0056TE - - - - 6TT'S9E 005'6T€ $394 JUalD
S8£'T0L9 (£€5°€€6'T) (z26'v£9'8) (896°€8) - (€6%'909'7) (2€0’€80'7) ¥T6'95LC (068°155) 3)eWIIST JUBWa[IBS
(895'979°71T) (895'929°CT) - - - (zot'szte) - (99v'861°0T) - wdwAhed aseq DHEDD
850°0L€ 26181V PET'STSE - - - - Z61'S8LY PET'STI8'E uoneyde) wsnny
¥€9'L6T°C 606186 SL7'9T9°L - - 606°€18°6 S12°919°L - - uonexde) uediyoiA AuleaH
695°96.°S $ 6Y9'LE4°7S S 080TYE'SY $  896°€8 $ - s - $ - $  189'699'Z§ S 080'TVESY ¢ uoneyde) jeuonipes]
‘pleslpaip

anuaaas Supesado

adueMeA €z/0g/9 133png €z/og/9 198png £2/0€/9 198png €z/og/9 1e8png
S|e301 LA ali s|e10L LA ata s{ej0l aLA ata sjelol LA
sjeio) uein yoolg ans ueBiypiA Ayijes saouuas Myjenads

%00°SL St J23A 40 1303
€207 '0€ 3unf Y3nouyl zzoz ‘1 48qo0
uonisod 19N ut a3uey) pue sasuadx3 ‘anuanay jo uswaiess i

OO0ZVINVIVY 40 SIDIAY3S AILVHDILNI



*papLaodd 1 3dUEINSSE OU pUR ‘pajipne US| Jou sey 3| AJuo 3sn YeusdjuL Joy st Jodal jeldueuly siyy

(YTY'Or6T) (TL62E) EPPSTIT  $  tYEEsY (zos'0vE) (s16'808) 196°999°T (0) £86887 uonisod 33U uj asuey)

(£80v9¢'T) YEZ'TYOVE §  08E'90F'SE $  609°0SP0T §  L8T'TOV'6 L67'999°07 $ 68/°89€'tT $ 88€'GL6'T S SOV'9E9T  $ sasuadxa Sunesado |ejo)
(2vs'ss) 006°9% THr'sotT 0069t 'S0t - - - - saunyipuadx3 AHARDY HOJ-UON
(068°z6Y) TYEEsy TE€7°956 TYE'Eor T€2'956 - - - - asuadxs yneuw [edo]
ETH'E9T L1'658'T YEE'969'T - - - - LYL'658'T PEE'I69'T 49 wodj Jaysuedt
(z1€) 0sZ'L2€ 795°12¢ 0sTLTE 9s°LE - - - - 133]3Ys SS3[BWOH
(swv'es) 9/8°€vT’T TCELTET 65€E 8VE'6T 889°6/T'T S9T'8€T’T 0£8°09 80861 ucljeJisiuiLpY SieD pageuein
(069212} 0v6'£00'T 1£9'S72'T 06'200°T T£9'S2Z'T - - - - suelg gnH
TLYLTS'T 265766'L TTT'SLE'S 765'766'L TTT'SLEY - - - - SjuBID 31EIS PUE [BI3P34 JAYIQ
(zTev1E) ovT'sT6’s 5v'622°9 9€L'ESS 758'18¢ €97°989' 8EE'LS6'Y TYL'SL9 797068 sweiSoud [eutaix3
(84L°486'T) $ 80S'S8T'ST $§ 98Z'ELI/T S 1I6b'SS s - LPE008PT $  98TELTLT ¢ 0L9'6Z€ $ - S sweid0.d [eusaiy|

sasuadxs Sunessdo

(TOSVOE'E) $§ TTELTL'sE $ €I8TTOLE S €SS'PE6'0T $  989°090°6 T8E'LSB'6T §  0SLSE0'ST §  L8€'se6’T  $ 88€'se6’T  $ anuaAai Sunesado jej0)
- - - - - - - - - {asuadx3) shuaaay JuswaNas
€TP'E9T LL'658'T PEE969'T 0LT'66%'T PEE'969'T L15'09€ - - - 49 wouy Jaysues]
(Trere) 681°T 00S'L 681°T 00S'L - - - - anUaARY (€207
- 008°Z79T'T 008'79T'T 0087911 008°29T'T - - - - uoRe0|lY A3unod
8.5 8TE'T 0SL 8ZE'T 0s. - - - - 152493U]
889t - (889°7) - (889°v) - - - - BNUBASY Y40D
TYS'PE'T YLT'6TY'T €€9'VEQ’T PLU6IY'Z £E9'PE0'T - - - - anuaAsy pauiey
SES189 268°058°s 95€'€9T'S 768°058'S 95E'e9T’s - - - - sjueJo a3e3s pue [eapad 1BYl0
(sv6'8€5°S) S08°96%°6T 054/5£0°s¢C - - S08°96v°6T 0§£'5€0°5T - - uonesIsuOWQ IHYID
- - - - - - - - - piemiojhiie]) 49 paslold
(™) $ L8€'ST6T $ 88E'STET - $ - - $ - $ [8€ST6'T S 88E'STET S punyg |eiauag

anuaaai Sunesado

dduenen €2/0€/9 198png €¢/0€/9 123png £2/0g/9. 1@3png €z/0g/9 123png
S|e10L aLA aii S|e101 alA ari sjeiol 4Lk alx Sje10L AL aix
sjejor $324n0s Suipund JAYI0 JHEDD pun4 [eiauag a1els

%00°G/ S| B3 A JO JUdIIBd
£202 ‘0€ dunf ySnouyl Zzoz ‘T 499010

uonisod 39N ut a3uey) pue sasuadx3 ‘anuanay jo wawaels i

OOZVINVIWI 40 SAJINY3AS GILVHOILNI



"paplaoid st adueINSSe OU pue ‘palLpne U33q jou sey 3] “Ajuo asn jeusaiut oy st 11odal Jeldueuly iy

(ST6°808) (€09°€sS) (ZTE'LY) (000802) uonisod 38u ui agueyo jeroL
L£5°09¢€ LLS'09€ - - PIE3IPAIAI-UON JBAOD 03 UOIIBIIISSe[IaY
(z67°69T°T) (08T'v16) (ZT€'LY) (000807) uonisod 33u ur afueyd Sunesado
L67999°07 § 8O06°LYVP'T S 66£T9SE $  066959°ST § sasuadxa Sunijesado jejo}
€92989Y 9z€‘8Ce 8/5°£08 6S€°05S°E s}eIU0D 0Dd
PEO'086'ST ¢ Z8S6IT'T $  TZ8'ESL'T S  TE990TZT S S9IIAIDS [RUISIU]

sasuadxa 3upesadQ

50896761 S  8TL'EES S  [80VIS'E S 066°8YY'ST S (s191UnodUd X 96°2/Z$ JO T-Sdd) 3nuUsAsYy JHEDD |e10L
8/9°gS/ SY6°LYT §86°G8¢€°T (tsT'ssL) aNp anuaAal JHEDD Sululewsy
89592971 - 701°871°C 99%'861°01 sse|day uswAhed aseg DHEID
6GS'TIT'9 §  €8/'G8¢ S - S 9//'seL's S wswAedsid

anuanal Sunesadgo

s|ejol aiA PIEJIp3IAI-UON IN Ayyjeay PIedlpsin
JHAJ) JHAID JHEJD JHAID
%00°GL SI JBdA JO JUdIIad
€207 ‘0€ dunf ysnoayl Zzoz ‘T 439010
| oHE)

OOZVINVTW) 40 SIDIAYIS @ILVUDILNI



Nd G1:9 €202/8L/L

|wezeast) JresoL :(s|qeloaejun)/a|qelone
(ze‘asLs) 9Z2'Zhs$ rAxn AR z€2'916$ 1S09 TVNNNV SSO¥D
1S 44 A4 SIOVIIAV ATHLNONW
(rzeasis) (og1) 922°'2vs$ 1A% 285'v1S$ ¥0s 2€2'91S$ €0S STvlol
8.82v$ 4% 0zy‘zes 6l FEEITEIRER
8182v$ 24 Zv8‘1z$ 9z 1snonv
8/8°7v$ v 891°LE$ 62 Alnr
8zZv'es 82h'se 33 0St°6$ 6 8/8°Tv$ 24 £61°29% 2 aNnr
(zzz'2e) (z2z'22) (s1) oo0L‘s9$ 09 8/8°2v$ v 899°97$ vS AVIN
(2Z9°19) (2z9°1L9) (8p) 005v6$ 06 8/8°Tv$ v 198°28$ 9s ™AV
(zzo‘eg) (zzo‘6g) (9€) 006°18$ 8/ 8/8°Zv$ 24 v28'9p$ sy HOYVIN
(190°G1$) (190°G1L$) (€1) 6£6°25$ S 8/8°Zv$ 24 1¥9'89$ 69 Advnyg3d
(£8221L9) (g8221L9) (11) 199°G6$ €S 8.8Zv$ A% ovs'ves T3 AAVNNVE
ehLv$ SPLPS S Ge1'88$ L€ 8.8°Zv$ 44 9€8‘6Z$ 62 PELIEREI]
(z22°c2$) (z22°cz$) (12) 051‘99$ €9 818°Zv$ v 889°2$ )] ¥I9GINIAON
(£16629) (£16°629) (£2) 16.2L$ 69 818°2v$ v S61°PS$ SS ¥y390100
(ajqesoaejun) (ajqeloneyun) (ajqesoAejun) slejjod sheq slejjoqg skeqg slejjoq skeq HLNOW

3|qeloAeq a|qeloAe s|qeloAeq
alA adualsyIq EXITEYEYT| 1en3oy £2/22 A4 yobpng €2/2Z Ad 1enyoy 2z/1Z Ad
3s09) 309 skeqg

£2/22 Ad SNOSIJVdINOD NOILLVZITLLN

€202 ‘U30€ dunr ybBnoiyy ZZozZ IS| 1990300 :polad Hoday
SIDIAYIS INIILVANI ALINNIWNOD HLNOA




Nd G1:9 €202/8L/L

l(eszcre’l) Jresol ‘(s1qesonByun)/elqelonE
(652'sv6 L) SLO‘ZLY ‘9% £00°G96°G 206'v2L‘9% 1S09 TVNNNV SSO¥9
669 X1 7 €28 SIOVYIAV ATHLNOW
(652'cP6°L$) (2061 SLO‘LLY'9$ | 0629 | £00°696°G$ | O¥8‘S | Z06'vZL‘9$ | 2L2°9 STV1O0L
$80°26v$ 18Y ¥90°565$ 809 FEETTEIEER
¥80°26v$ 18V L.1°01G$ 225 1snonv
¥80°26V$ 18V 86LV.G$ 185 Anr
(Lo6‘6L1) (L06°6L1) (zvl) 686°919$ 629 ¥80°L6V$ 18V 605°6.5$ 166 annr
(910°s62) (910°662) (60¢) 00L°26.$ 962 ¥80°26v$ 18V £16°c8v$ 05 AVIN
(08£°26) (08£26) (62) vov‘685$ 996 ¥80°26v$ 187 P &4 L6V AV
(L06°Z0L9) (L06°Z01L$) (68) 686°665$ 9/S ¥80°L6v$ 18V 2€1°295$ €96 HOYVIN
(ver'Lsezs) (Pev'1Lsz8) (1£2) 806°8v.$ 8L ¥80°26v$ 18V Lbe'eavs Slp Advnag3d
(1e2°g61%) (1£2°8619) (¢8l) G18°G69% 0.9 ¥80°L6v$ 18P L¥6°225$ ovs AYVANVE
(z66°2929) (z66°292$) (8v2) 920°69.$ sel ¥80°26v$ 18V 0Z°215$ GeS ELERE(]
(c0°1819) (gs0°1819) (¥or) 611°829¢ 159 ¥80°26V$ 18V 0sz'sivs SSh ¥IFGINIAON
(628°csp$) (628°ceP$) (zov) £96°0£6$ 616 ¥80°L6V$ 18V €99°6.€$ 68¢ ¥3IF0100
(a1qeioAejun) (a1qeloAesun) (siqeloAejun) siejjoq skeq slejjodg skeq siejjoq skeq HLNOIN

3|qeloAe 3|qeloAe a|qeloAe
alA adualsyIq EITEYETT ] 1en3dY £2/22 Ad yobpng £2/zZ A4 1enyay 2z/12 Ad
1s09) 3s09) shkeq

£2/22 Ad SNOSIHNVJINOD NOILVZITILN

€202 ‘U30€ aunp Yybnouyy Zzoz ‘Isi 199030 :poliad Hoday

S3JIAY3S LNIILVANI ALINNININOD




WNd G1:9 €202/8L/.L

"In200 spoddng BuiA] Alunwiwo) pue sied [euosiad
alaym Bumes yuspuadepul aiow-(d|s) weiboiy juspuadspuj pajioddng

"In920 spoddng BulAl Ayunwwon pue
3Ie] [euosiad aisym Bumss pasusol-(y's) [enpuspisay pazijeioadg

"Auanonpoud pue souspuadspul
‘uoisnjour Ayunwwod Jo [eob e yum Aousioiyns- yjas [euosiad
ulejulew Jo asesaloul 0} sa0IAIes-(S79) spoddng Buiar] Ajunwwo)

"0)8 ‘Buiyreq ‘Buipssy ‘Aipune| se
yons sspiAnoe [euosiad Ajiep jo uo spuey-(-9d) a1e) euosiag

€55°190°L$ }soQ |enuuy
881°891$ 69.°22.1'8% 156'068°8$ g6e VN aunpe (di1s) s10
G1.°3¢€$ v1v'59¢$ 68Lv0.$ cl9 6¢< 144 sunp 'S3Y SISIND
0S9'vSS$ €61°'veL'ves £78'829'vZ$ vlLe'se 98¢ €628 sunpr S$192/0d
(s1qe10AeUN) siejjoq sigjjog 3JIAI8S  paAISS /ey Yjuop JIIAY3IS
| d]qeloAe4 Jo skeq *ON Areqg
"BAY
1Bn}dY €2/22 Ad 1e9bpng €2/2Z A4

€202 ‘Ui0€ aunp 1ybnoay} Zzoz ‘Is| 419go3dQ :pouad Joday
SNOILVYINdOd 11V
TVILNIAISTY SISO 2 (0d) UV TYNOSHAd (ST12) SLYOddNS ONIAIT ALINAININOD




Quarterly Cash & Investments Report

Quarter Ending June 30, 2023

Cost Maturity
Financial [nstitution Type of investment Basis Date % Yield
CASH
PNC Operating Demand Deposit Account $23,270,248 NA 0.03%
Payroll Account $5,000
Accrued Leave Reserve $118,544
Pretax Reimbursement Account $57,634
Various Petty Cash Funds $780
Total Cash Accounts $23,452,206
INVESTMENTS
CDAR's (via Independent Bank) CD's Issued Under FDIC Limit of $250,000 $3,771,120 3.77%
Total CDAR's $3,771,120
Total investments $3,771,120

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

% of Holdings By Institution

PNC - Cash
CDAR's (via independent Bank)

86.15%
13.85%
100.00%

CDAR's Under $250K
14%

% of Holdings By Investment Type

Operating Demand
Deposit Account
86%

$27,223,326

% of Holdings By investment Type

Cash 86.15%
CDAR's 13.85%
100.00%




VIII.d.

INTEGRATED

Services of Kalamazoo

Communily » Independence ¢ Empowerment

Integrated Services of Kalamazoo

MOTION
Subject: May & June 2023 Disbursements
Meeting Date: July 24,2023 Approval Date:
Prepared by: Charlotte Bowser July 24,2023

Recommended Motion:

“Based on the Board Finance meeting review, I move that ISK approve the May 2023
vendor disbursements of $8,528,816.67 and June 2023 vendor dishursements of
$9,542,001.27.”

Summary of Request:

As per the May 2023 Vendor Check Register Report dated 6/14/2023 that includes
checks issued from 5/01/2023 to 5/31/2023 and the June 2023 Vendor Check Register
Report dated 7/12/23 that includes checks issued from 6/01/2023 to 6/30/2023.

[ affirm that all payments identified in the monthly summary above are for previously
appropriated amounts.

Date of Board
Staff: C. Bowser, Finance Director Consideration: July 24, 2023




IX.a,

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF KALAMAZOO

BOARD POLICY II1.04
AREA: Governance
SECTION: Board Governance Process PAGE: 1 of2
SUPERSEDES: /=020 ¢
SUBJECT: CHAIRPERSON’S ROLE ¥ “ g ;2 v
REVISED: o iin
" 07/24/2023
PURPOSE/EXPLANATION
To define the role of the Board Chairperson.
POLICY
A. The Chairperson assures the integrity of the Board’s process and, secondarily,

occasionally represents the Board to outside parties. The Chairperson is the only
Board member authorized to speak for the Board (beyond reporting Board
decisions) other than in specifically authorized instances.

B. The responsibility of the Chairperson is to ensure that the Board’s behavior
consistently follows its own rules and those legitimately imposed upon it from
outside the organization.

1. Meeting discussion content will only be those issues which, according to
Board policy, clearly belong to the Board to decide, not the Chief Executive
Officer (CEO).

2. Deliberation will be fair, open and thorough, but also efficient, timely,

orderly and kept to the point.

The authority of the Chairperson consists in making decisions that fall within the
topics covered by Board policies on Governance Process and Board/CEO
Relationship, except where the Board specifically delegates portions of this
authority to others. The Chairperson is authorized to use any reasonable
interpretation of the provisions in these policies.

The Chairperson:

1. Is empowered to chair Board meetings with all the commonly accepted
power of that position (i.e., ruling, recognizing).

2 Has no authority to make decisions about policies created by the Board

within Ends and Executive Limitations policy areas. Therefore, the
Chairperson has no authority to supervise or direct the CEO.

3 May represent the Board to outside parties in announcing Board-stated
positions and in stating Chair decisions and interpretations within the area
delegated to him-er-herthem.




. 1L04 chairperson's role track changes ( 002)H-04-Chaitperson's )
SUBJECT: Roted Page: 2o0f2

4. May delegate this authority but remains accountable for its use.
5———Will ensure, In coordination with ISK’s Board Liaison and the Kalamazoo
County Administrator’s Office. the board chair will ensure the recruitment

of BOElld membels to 1‘111 openings. Will-ensure-thereeruitment-of Board
member

6:5.  Will serve as liaison between the Board and the CEO.
#6.  Will ensure the completion of the annual performance review of the CEO.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER APPROVED

Jeff Patton ErikdroghKaren Longanecker
Chief Executive Officer Board Chair




